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CORPORATE MISSION
LEIES

Backed by an established corporate track record
technological excellence and strong mergers and
acquisitions capabilities, SIIC Environment Holdings Ltd.
envisages itself as a leading operator and investor in the
environment industry in the People’s Republic of China
by adhering to the development model of integrating
industry and finance. In the pursuit of company growth, we
remain committed to protecting the planet, conserving the
environment and preserving natural resources.
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SIIC Environment Holdings Ltd. (“SIIC Environment”, stock
code: BHK.SG, 807.HK) is a top-tier integrated player in
China's water and environmental markets. It is engaged in
wastewater treatment, water supply, sludge treatment, solid
waste incineration and other environment related businesses.
Headquartered in Singapore and listed on the Mainboard of
SGX-ST, the Company successfully launched on the Mainboard
of SEHK in 2018. Being the controlling shareholder of SIIC
Environment, Shanghai Industrial Holdings Limited (“SIHL",
SEHK stock code:363.HK) was established in 1996, with
infrastructure, real estate and consumer products as the core
businesses. China Energy Conservation and Environmental
Protection Group (“CECEP"), an important strategic investor
of the Company, is a state-owned enterprise mainly engaged
in energy conservation and environmental protection, which
was reorganized and established in 2010 with the approval of
the State Council. SIIC Environment has shown tremendous
growth and continued to increase its market share in China's
environmental market.

SIIC Environment is an active investor and operator in the
environmental protection industry, with an operating history
of more than 15 years in China. Currently, it boasts an
overall portfolio of about 250 wastewater treatment and water
supply projects, 7 solid waste incineration projects and
13 sludge treatment projects across 19 municipalities and
provinces in China, namely Shandong, Guangdong, Hubei,
Hunan, Jiangsu, Shanghai, Zhejiang, Jiangxi, Anhui, Fujian,
Guangxi, Ningxia, Henan, Liaoning, Inner Mongolia, Shanxi,
Sichuan, Jilin and Heilongjiang.

Leveraging on the Group’s distinctive strategic positioning and
business model, SIIC Environment will continue to expand its
business in water and solid waste treatment and proactively
explore opportunities in other environmental-related markets
such as industrial wastewater treatment, seawater desalination,
sludge treatment and disposal, soil remediation, renewable
energy, water treatment technology and pollution prevention. The
Group is committed to expanding its market share, increasing

Jits scale and-efficiency, and consolidating its leading position in

China's water and environmental protection industry.
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CORPORATE INFORMATION
LAFER

Headquarters, Registered Office and Principal
Place of Business in Singapore

One Temasek Avenue
#37-02 Millenia Tower
Singapore 039192

Place of Business in Hong Kong Registered
under Part 16 of the Companies Ordinance

Unit 912, 9/F

Two Harbourfront

22 Tak Fung Street

Hunghom, Kowloon, Hong Kong

Company’s Website
Wwww.siicenv.com

Board of Directors
Non-Executive Chairman
Mr. Zhou Jun

Executive Director

Mr. Yang Jianwei

Mr. Xu Xiaobing

Mr. Huang Hanguang

Mr. Zhu Dazhi

Mr. Zhao Youmin (resigned on 25 May 2022)
Mr. Yang Wei  (appointed on 25 May 2022)

Independent Non-Executive Director

Mr. Yeo Guat Kwang
Mr. An Hongjun
Mr. Zhong Ming
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Executive Committee

Mr. Yang Jianwei (Chairman)
Mr. Xu Xiaobing
Mr. Huang Hanguang

Mr. Zhu Dazhi

Audit Committee

Mr. An Hongjun
Mr. Yeo Guat Kwang
Mr. Zhong Ming

(Chairman)

Nomination Committee

Mr. Yeo Guat Kwang  (Chairman)
Mr. Zhong Ming
Mr. An Hongjun

Remuneration Committee

Mr. Zhong Ming (Chairman)
Mr. Zhou Jun

Mr. Yeo Guat Kwang

Mr. An Hongjun

Risk and Investment Management Committee

Mr. Yang Jianwei
Mr. Xu Xiaobing

Mr. Huang Hanguang
Mr. Zhu Dazhi

Mr. Yang Anyuan
Ms. Xu Xiaoging

(Chairman)

BiTRRE
GRERE
Bk
BERRLE
ARRRE

FitRRE
TAERSE
BAXRE
EHrE

REZRE
BAXEE
BHEELE
ZAELE

FHZ=Re
BIREL
RERE
BAREE
ERACS i

RREREREEZRE
PR s ()
TRBIKELE
REATE
ARBRE
BRREE
frERL

(/)

(EfE)

(Ef)

(/)

Interim Report 2022 iR

5



CORPORATE INFORMATION
LAFER

Joint Company Secretaries

Ms. Shirley Tan Sey Liy (FCS, FCG)
In.Corp Corporate Services Pte. Ltd.

30 Cecil Street

#19-08 Prudential Tower

Singapore 049712

Mr. Man Yun Wah (ACG, HKACG)
In.Corp Corporate Services (HK) Limited
Unit 912, 9/F

Two Harbourfront

22 Tak Fung Street

Hunghom, Kowloon, Hong Kong

Legal Advisers

As to Singapore law:

ADTLaw LLC (in formal law alliance with Ashurst LLP)
12 Marina Boulevard

#24-01 Marina Bay Financial Centre Tower 3
Singapore 018982

As to Hong Kong law:
Ashurst Hong Kong
11/F, Jardine House
No. 1 Connaught Road
Central, Hong Kong

Principal Share Registrar and Transfer Office
Singapore:

In.Corp Corporate Services Pte. Ltd.

30 Cecil Street

#19-08 Prudential Tower

Singapore 049712
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EEPERBERAR
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Hong Kong:

Computershare Hong Kong Investor Services Limited
Shops 1712-1716, 17/F

Hopewell Centre

183 Queen’s Road East

Wanchai, Hong Kong

Investor Relation

Strategic Financial Relations (China) Limited
24/F, Admiralty Centre |

18 Harcourt Road, Admiralty, Hong Kong
sprg-siic@sprg.com.hk

Auditor
Mr. Toh Yew Kuan Jeremy

(appointed since the financial year ended 31

December 2019)
Deloitte & Touche LLP
6 Shenton Way, #33-00
OUE Downtown 2
Singapore 068809

Principal Bankers

Standard Chartered Bank (Singapore) Limited
United Overseas Bank Limited (Singapore)
DBS Bank Limited

Shanghai Pudong Development Bank

Bank of China (Hong Kong) Limited
Industrial and Commercial Bank of China
Oversea-Chinese Banking Corporation Limited
Agricultural Bank of China

Bank of Communications

China Merchants Bank

HuaXia Bank

Industrial Bank Co., Ltd.

China Construction Bank

China Development Bank

Postal Savings Bank of China

The Export-Import Bank of China
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BUSINESS STRUCTURE
KBRS

& Lis T eahmBA s

@ s!IC ENVIRONMENT HOLDINGS LTD.

Water Treatment and Supply
KRR

Central (Wuhan Business Unit)
ZE (REDH)

South (Nanfang Business Unit)
EN(Epan: )

North (Weifang Business Unit)
21t (B2 8)

Northeast (Longjiang Business Unit)
i (BI2H)

East (Fudan Business Unit)
ER (EEAH)

Waste Incineration
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PROJECT LOCATION MAP
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@ Waste Incineration projects
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PROJECT OVERVIEW

RE—%
Wastewater Treatment (WT)/ HKkEE
Reclaimed Water Treatment (RWT) Projects mKEARA
Daily
Province/ Capacity ~ Effectve
Municipality  Project Name (tonnes) ~ Inferests  Project Progress Water Quality Reguirement
Rk
i LR (§) FGERE HEER KEEX
1 Fujn Anxi Gounty Longmen Town WNTP BOT Projet 15t Phase 1250 1000%  In operation; ungrading fobe Olss | Standard B
costuced
BE  REGEMEOKUERNIER-E RARE: REAR —fbE
2 fujn Anxi Gounty Longmen Town WWTP BOT Project 20d Phase 1250 1000%  Tobe consruted Olss | Stndard B
BE REEMESOKUERBIEACE f —fpEE
3 Fujn Anxi Gounty Longmen Town WWTP BOT Fonvar Projet 2000 1000%  Tobe consruted Olss | Stndard B
BE REEEONUERBITENER f —fpEE
4 Guangdong  Dongguan City Dalang Songshenhu Southern WWTP Projet 100000 T5.5% I operaion; Upgrading under Olss | Stndard B
canstucton by qovernment
ER REDARMLMEDIKEREER RARE: REER ANF  -GBEE
5 Guengdong  Dongguan Clt Shijie Shayao WWTP Projet 1t Phase 60000 T5.5% I opereion; Upgrading under Olss | Stndard B
constucton by qovernment
EX  FRTRREIESAREE-HIEZE RARE: REER AOF  -GBEE
6 Guengdong  Dongguan City Fenggang Yentian WWTP Project 2nd Phase 50000 T5.5% I opereion; Upgrading under Clss | Standerd B
constucton by qovernment
BR  RETEERESKERE_EER RARE: REER AOF  -GBEE
T Guengdong  Dongguan Sanzhou WWTP Projct st and 2nd Pases 130,000 305% I operaton 00D appliedfocl discharge imit
Olss ;e others appied
Olss | Standard B
ER FRMRZZMB0- AR RAEE (DA HRE-GE

SIIC ENVIRONMENT HOLDINGS LTD. LSEXREZRERAF
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Dally

Province/ Capacity ~ Effective
Municipality - Project Name (tonngs)  Interests  Project Progress Water Quality Reguirement
RER
i BE&R () FiEEE BRER KEEK
8 Guengdong  Hoithou Oty Meihw Water Purficaion Centr Prject st 100,000 1000% I operaton Olss | Stndard B
Phse
ER SmiEEkE TR —ERE RAEE —fpiEk
9 Guangdong  Huizhou Oty Meihw Water Purfcaion Gener Project2nd 100,000 1000% I operaton Olss | Stendard B
Phse
ER EmEEAEF R ZERE A28 -fpiEk
10 Guengdong  Hoizhou Oty Meihw Water Purfication Centr 15t and 2nd 200000 1000% I operation; upgrding to be Superir Class | Standerd A
Phases (Acvanced Treaiment Poje) canstucted
EX  EATEIKER R -—BRERELRER RARE: REMH Bi-guze
11 Guangdong~ Huizhou City Melhu Wate Purfcaton Center Prject 3 100,000 1000% I operaton: ugrading fo be Superir Class | Standerd A
Phse canstucted
ER  EmiEEKERLeLETERR RARE: REME Bi-guze
12 Gunqdong ~ Pinghu WNTP Projet 500 1000%  In operafion Quasi Grace IV
ER Pl kREmER e ENEER
13 Guangdong ~ Pinghu WNTP Profet (Expansio) 50 1000%  In operafon Quasi Grace IV
X THAKREmEREE fAEE ENERE
1 Gungdong Pudia WWTP Project 00 1000%  In operafon QuasiGrace IV
ER SR RE R RAeE SRR
15 Guangdong  Egongling WWTP Prject 500 1000%  In operafon QuasiGrace |V
ER BLESIEENEE f\EE i e
16 Guengdong  Henggang WWTP Project 2nd Phese 100000 1000% - In operaton (Quast Grade V
R RESKREA-EEE f\EE i e

Interim Report 2022 iR
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PROJECT OVERVIEW

RE—%
Daily
Province/ Capacity ~ Effective
Municipality - Project Name (tonngs)  Interests  Project Progress Water Quality Reguirement
RE

i BE&R (§) FERE HEER KEEX

A1 Guangdong~ Henggang Reclaimed Water Plant Projet 50000 1000% Inoperafon ey Quality Stendard for

Urhan Miscellaneous Wate
Consumption

ER BESARERBEKER RAEE SMARKKEEE

18 Guangdong~ Wuchuan Gity VTP Prject 000 1000%  In operafion Olass | Standard A
EX RlImskEERER RAEE —DhgE

19 Gungd — Belai Honglen WWTP Prject 20000 55.0% - In operafion COlss | Standard A
EE RIS ERR RAEE —hgE

A Gungd  Belai Deguansha WWTP Prject 00 55.0%  In operafon COlgs | Standard A
EE LEARD TR RER RAEE —hgE

2t Gungd el Oty Urban WINTP Projet ft Pase 00 1000%  In operafion Clags | Standard A
B LRTAE T RER TR -HEE RAeE -~k

2 Gungd el Oty Uren WINTP Upgrade and Expansion Pojet 4000 1000% - Inoperafon Olass | Sandard A
B TR AR ERRE RAeE —fNEE

B Hoan Xiping Couty 3rd WITP Projct 1t Phese 0 §1%  In operafon Olss | Sandard A
e EVER= 5 RER- 158 RAeE —fNEE

% Hen Xiping County 3 WITP Projet 2nd Phese 0 §91% Tobe consructed Olss | Sandard A
e iR S g i —fNEE

B Henn Luohe Gty Dong Cheng WITP Projec 1t Phase 0 T5.5%  In operaon QuasiGrace [V
e A Yine g R\2E BVEKEEE

% Hen Luohe Gty Dong Cheng WITP Project2nd Phase 0 155%  In operaon OuasiGrace [V
e BTN T R R BERRE R\2E BVEKEEE

SIIC ENVIRONMENT HOLDINGS LTD. LSEXREZRERAF



Daily

Province/ Capacity ~ Effective
Municipality Project Name (tonngs)  Interests  Project Progress Water Quality Reguirement
RE
i BR&R (§) FERE HEER KEEX
7 Hean Nanyang Oty Bahenan WAVTP Project 100000 §1% In operafion Olss | Standard A
e HRmRTE T RN IR RAEE —hgE
A Heen Suipng Couny 15t WTP Projet 300 §91%  In operafion COlass | Standard A
e KTHE-ShRERER RAEE -hgE
A Heen Suiping Couny 2nd WWTP Projet 1000 §.1% - In operafon COlass | Standard A
e KTEEkRERER RAEE -hgE
0 Hibe Huangshi Gity G WITP Project2nd Phase 125,000 T5.3% I opgraton Olss | Sandard B
i ERTE KRR - HIER RAEE i
3 Hube Hand WWTP Projct 34000 §00%  Inopgraon Clss | Standerd A
iy ERSHEEHEE RAeE -MhgE
3 Hibel Hanxi WITP Expansion Project (ncluding Heii ST Proje) 260000 800% - In operfon Olss | Sandard A
iy ERSHRERNERTEAE (REERSTR RAeE -~k
BER)
3 Hibel Wuhan Gty Huangpi District Qianchuan WWTP Project 1t 0 1000%  In operafon Olss | Sandard A
Phase
W RETEREASKRER-HIR fAEE -zt
3 Hibe Wuhan Gty Huangi Distict New Qianchuan WNTP Projet 60000 1000% - Under constucton Olss | Sandard A
W RETERERANS KRR RER f -k
3 Hibe han Gty Huangpi DistictPenlongeheng WATP Projectft 250 1000% Inoperaton Olss | Sandard A
Pase
i RETERRER TN REE 5 fAEE —fhgE
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PROJECT OVERVIEW

RE—%
Daily
Province/ Capacity ~ Effective
Municipality - Project Name (tonngs)  Interests  Project Progress Water Quality Reguirement
RE
i BE&R (§) FERE HEER KEEX
B Hbe Wuhan Gty Huangpi Distic Panlongcheng WWTP Projec 250 1000% Inoperafon Olss | Standard A
(Continued Consruction)
W RETERRERNKERRERIR fA\zE —fARE
- Hubel Wuhan Gty Huangpi Distic Panlongcheng WWTP Project 55,000 1000% - Under constucton COlgs | Standard A
2 Phase
W RETEREARN KRR S s -zt
B Hbe Wuan Econamy and Technology Development Zone WWTP 60000 1000% Inoperafon Olss | Standard B
Project 1! Phase
W REEERAREESKEREAR S RAEE -fpE
N Hibe Wiuhan ity Huangpi Disric Wuhu WITP Projet 1t Phase 500 1000%  In operafion COlegs | Standard A
i RETERER SRR RE RAE8 -MhgE
o Hibel Suihow Gty Cheng Nan WTP Prject 1t Phase 500 Q2% In operaon Olss | Sandard A
A 0 3 ) fAEE -zt
4 Himn Chenzhou City WIT Project 15t Phase 80,000 1000% I operaton: pgrading o be operaed ~ Class | Sandard B
m BATSkRER-BEE fARE: REFER -fpiz
2 Honan Chenzhou Ciy WITP Projec 1t Phase Expansion) 40000 1000% Inoperaton: pgrading o be operaed ~ Class | Sandard B
m Pk EEE-BEREE RARE: REfER il
4 Hian Taojang County Taohuafiang WITP Projet 20 T55%  In operfon Olss | Sandard A
8 NTENET K ERER R\2E —fhgE
4 Hnan Taojang County Teohuafiang 15t WWTP Upgrade and 100 T55%  In operafon Olss | Sandard A
Expansion Project
i IS - R ER R AR IR R\eE —fhgE

SIIC ENVIRONMENT HOLDINGS LTD. LSEXREZRERAF



Dally

Province/ Capacity ~ Effective
Municipality - Project Name (tonngs)  Interests  Project Progress Water Quality Reguirement
RE
i BE&R (§) FERE HEER KEEX
& Hinen Yiyang Cly Gaorin DistictEas New Distict WWTP Project 30000 75.5% - Inoperaton Olss | Standard A
T Phase
i BETRERIE T REREA 5 RAEE —MhgE
6 Himen Yiyang Cly Gaorin DistictEas New Distict WWTP Fomard 30000 75.5%  Tobe constcled COlss | Standard A
Project
e ARTENERPNE T EREEREY f -zt
47 Himan Yiyang Cly Cheng Be WWTP Project 1 Phase 00 T55% I opgraton COlss | Standard A
i BT TKEENRIEE B RAEE -MhgE
& Hinan Yigang Cly Cheng Be! WNTP Projct 2nd Phse (Expansion, 4000 T55% I operaton COlss | Standard A
Up rade and Reconstucton)
i AR R RRENER RAE8 —fhgE
49 Jingsu—— W Huishan Economic Development Zone WWTP Projet 100000 508% - Inoperaton Olass | Standard A e frst 4
ohses).Discharge Standard
0f Mein Water Pollutnts
for Municipa Wastewate
Treatment Plant & ey
Industis of Taihu Arete
fhphase)
TH  EAELEEREEKRRER fAEE ~ARE (HImE) K
HERESKEERR
ERTRIETEND
F0AHRE(ERE)
50 Jangsu Jingjiang City Xingang Perk WTP Projct 1t Phse 00 1000%  In operafion Olass | Sandard A
It BITERR SRR HEE RAeE —fNEE
5t Jangsy— Jingjang Ciy Xingang Park WHTP Projct 2nd s 2000 1000%  Tobe consructed Olss | Sandard A
& i e 3 R -JAEE

Interim Report 2022 iR

15



16

PROJECT OVERVIEW

HE-%
Daily
Province/ Capacity ~ Effective
Municipality - Project Name (tonngs)  Interests  Project Progress Water Quality Reguirement
RER

i BE&R (§) FERE HEER KEEK

5 Jingsu Jingjiang Ciy Xingang Park WWTP Project3rd Phse 40000 1000%  Tobe consruled Olss | Standard A
& BIASREESKEEZHER fr —fNgE

5 Jangs— Shuyang Couty Cheng Nan WWTP Project 1t Phase 30000 1000% I operaton Olss | Stendard A
kS MBEAE KRR RAEE -AgE

5 Jngsu Shuyang Courly Cheng Nan WITP Project 20d Phase 00 1000%  In operafion COlass | Standard A
L& RGBT RN _HRE RAEE -AgE

5 Jiangsu— Taiing City Huanggian WINTP Project T Phase 5000 1000% - In operaton Olss | Sandard A
& REMERIRER-HEE RAEE -AgE

5 Jiangsu Taiing City Huanggian WTP Project 2nd Phase 25000 1000%  Tobg consructed Clss | Standerd A
& RETMERKEEM_NER f -z

51 Jangsu Nentong Oty Guenyinshen WWTP Projct 1t Phase pallll] Q2% Inoperaon Olss | Sandard A
& HETBELTKEENEE (-8 RAeE -RAgE

5 Jangsu Nantong City Guanyinghan WITP Project 2nd Phase 48000 0.2%  Inopgraton Class | Standerd A
T BETEELSKREAEE(2H) fAEE -fagE

59 Jangst— Huanggiao Incustral Park WINTP Projct 1t Phase 10000 1000% - In operaton Clss | Standerd A
& ERTERE SRR (1) B R\2E -hAgE

60 Jangst — Huanggiao Incustrial Park WINTP Projct 2nd Phase 10000 1000%  Tobe conslructed Clss | Standerd A
T ERIZERSKREE(ZH)EE f -faEE

61 Jingsu Huanggiao Inustral Park WWTP Projet 1t Phase Water 3000 1000% Inoperaton Reclaime wate qualty standards

Reclamation Program

T EEIZERSNRER(-H)REMIEALE fAEE BEKKERE

SIIC ENVIRONMENT HOLDINGS LTD. LSEXREZRERAF



Daily

Province/ Capacity ~ Effective
Municipality Project Name (tonngs)  Interests  Project Progress Water Quality Reguirement
RE
i BR&R (§) FERE HEER KEEX
6 Jangs  Hoanggiao Industial Park WWTP Proct 2nd Phase Wate 300 1000%  Tobe consrucled Reclaimed water qualty tandards
Reclamation Program
& ERIEEESAEER(H)ERYAEALE f BhkERE
63 Liaoning ~ Dalien Pwen New Distict Snshilpu WWTP Prject Tt 20000 Q7% - Inoperaton Olss | Standard A
Phase
B2 RERENRCTEETKREE(-H)EE RAEE -zt
64 Liaoning ~ Dallan Puwan New Disit Houhal WITP Projec 20000 Q7% - Inoperaon Olgs | Standard A
i REEENBREK AR RAEE —hgE
6 Laoning — Dalien Wen WATP Projct 00 T55% I opgraton COlss | Standard A
iz REETKRERER RAEE —hgE
66 Liaoning  Dalien QuanshuiRiver WWTP Prject 2nd Phase 105,000 T55% I operaton Olass | Sandard A
i RERKTIHRER (Z5)5E RAEE -MhgE
67 Liaoning ~ Dalian Lingshui River WWTP Projet 80000 §6.5%  In operafon Olass | Sandard A
B2 RERKTOKEEEER fAEE -zt
6 Liaoning ~ Dalian Lingshui River WWTP Prject(Upqrade and Expansion) 2000 §65% - Inoperaton Olss | Sandard A
B2 RERKTSKRRERENERER fAEE -zt
60 Laoning  Dalien Laohutan WWTP Prject 800 T55%  nopgration Olss | Sandard A
i REZRETKEENEE RAeE -~k
70 Liaoning Dalian Laohutan WWTP Prject (Uporade and Expansion) 10000 735% I operaton Olss | Sandard A
B2 REERERKRERENEREE fAEE -fAzk
Tt Liaoning— Yingkou Economy and Technalogy Development Zone Norh 30000 600% - Inoperaton Olss | Sandard A
TP Projet
B2 ENBERIRRELTIIRER fARE —fEE
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PROJECT OVERVIEW

HE—%
Daily
Province/ Capacity ~ Effective
Municipality - Project Name (tonngs)  Interests  Project Progress Water Quality Reguirement
Rk
#f  RAEE (B) FiRE FEER KEEX
70 Ningia Hui- Yinchuan Fifh WWTP Prject 1 Phese 50000 1000%  In operafion COlass | Standard A
Autonomos
Region
ZEEKE RImELakEEE-HE A RAEE —DhgE
el
73 NingwiaHui Yinchuan Fith WWTP Projct nd Phase (Expansion, Upgrade 50000 1000% Inoperafon COlags | Standard A
Autonomous and Reconstucton)
Region
EEORE BImERK A BERRREEER RAEE —fuEE
&
T4 Ningia Hui Yinchuan Styin ndustral Park WWTP Projet 50000 1000% - Inoperaton COlass | Standard A
Aufonomos
Region
EEOnE B EIEREERAER RAEE —NEE
&
75 Ningia Hui- Yinchuan Suyin ndustral Perk WWTP Forward Projet 100000 1000%  Tobe contructed COlags | Standard A
Aufonomous
Region
EEkE Bl SRR kEERENER f —faEE
ol
76 Shandong ~ Dezhou ity WWTP Projet 100000 T55% - noperaon Olass | Sandard A
WE EAmkRERER RA2E -k
71 Shandong~ Weflang Gy Cheng Xi WWTP Project 0 T55% - noperaion Olass | Sandard A
W ESTRETKRERER fAEE —fEE
78 Shandong ~ Weflang Gy High Technology Incusiral Development Disrit 50000 75.% I opereion Olss | Sandard A
TP Project 1t Phase
I MR A e et fAEE —fEE
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Province/ Capacity ~ Effective
Municipality - Project Name (tonngs)  Interests  Project Progress Water Quality Reguirement
RE
i BE&R (§) FERE HEER KEEK
79 Shandong — Wefang Oty RINT Prject 38500 75.5% - Inoperaton Reclaimed water qualty tandards
WE B RERKE AR RAEE AElokEEE
80 Shandong  Waifang Clty WWTP Project (Expansion) 200000 755%  Inoperaion Olss | Standard A
WE s kRERERER RAEE -k
81 Shandong ~ Weflang Ciy Shawo WWTP Resumption and Upgrading 60,000 T55% I opgraton COlss | Standard A
Project 1t Phase
WE BB RER R EEEE RAEE -AgE
8 Shandong ~ Wailang Clty Shawo WWTP Resumpfion and Upgrading 40000 75.5%  Tobe constucted Olss | Sendard A
Project2nd Phase
W EmERKEERER EEEEE f ~fyzE
8 Shandong  Zaoahuang Clty Shanting Distict WWTP Center Pojct 20000 75.5% - Inopereion Clss | Standerd A
g EimlEERhRERLER RAgE -AgE
8 Shandong  Zaothuang O Yicheng Distict WNTP Center Projet 1t 0 T55%  noperation Olss | Sandard A
Prage
g FimERRS R —HRE RAeE —fAEE
8 Shandong  Zaorhuang Oty Yicheng Disict WWTP Centr Project 20d 2000 75.5% I opereion Clss | Standerd A
Phage
W REMEHER KRR —HEE fAEE ~fyzE
8 Shandong ~ Zaochuang Cly Yicheng Disrict WWTP Expansion Projet 1t 30000 988%  Under constuction Clss | Standerd A
Phase
Wg  EETENESKERRERIE-HEE s —fEE
§ Shandong ~ Zaochuang Gy Yicheng Disrict WWTP Expansion Pojet 2nd 30000 7% To be constucted Olss | Sandard A
Phase
LR FEmERRS N ERRER TR BRE f —fugE
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Daily
Province/ Capacity ~ Effective
Municipality - Project Name (tonngs)  Interests  Project Progress Water Quality Reguirement
RE

i BE&R (§) FERE HEER KEEX

8 Shanghel  Qingpu Second WWTP Projct 1t Phse 150 §78%  In operafion Superor Olass | Standard A
B8 BRECAAREEEE-H RAEE ~EE

89 Shanghei  Qingpu Second WWTP Project 2nd Phass 45000 §78% Inoperaton Superir Class | Standerd A
L EEF I REREEE RAEE —fhER

0 Shanghei Qingpu Second WTP Projct 3rd Phese 6,000 §78%  In operafon Superor Olass | Standard A
L& EEF I REREECE RAEE —fnEE

9t Shanghel ~ Qingpu Second WITP Project 4h Phese Expansion) 60000 §78%  In operafon Superor Olass | Standard A
L& B G e e RAeE —fnEE

Q  Shanghel Qingpu Second WWTP Projet Expansio) 80000 §78% Tobe consrcted Superor Cags | Standard A
LB ERE RN EEEEEE f ~fEE

9% Snanghal  Hioan Weter Purfcaton Pant Project 1! Phase 5000 75.5% - Under consructon Quast Grace I
LB BAKESIREE -5 s il

9 Snanghal  Hioan Water Purficaton Pant Forward Projet 200 15.5%  Tobe constucted (uast Grace I
LA BAKESIRERES i FIERE

% Snanghel  Fengyian West WITP Project 100,000 T37% I opereion Clss | Standerd A
LA EERS KRN RA2E -~k

% Snanghei  Fengdan West WWTP Projct 2nd Phase (Expansion) 50000 737% I opgraton Class | Standerd A
LA e iy e R\2E —fhgE

9 Stanghei~ Fengyian West WNTP Project 3 Phase (Expansio) 500 T37%  In operaon Olss | Sandard A
LA e oy e R\2E —fhgE
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Dally

Province/ Capacity ~ Effective
Municipality - Project Name (tonngs)  Interests  Project Progress Water Quality Reguirement
Rk
#f  RAEE (B) FiRE FEER KEEX
% Ihejeng Znefiang Province Chemical Raw Material Sie Linhai Pk 12500 1000% - In operaton 00Dcr and ammonia nifrogen
VTP Project 1t Phase and Supporting Pinling Network anple to Class | and ohers
Projet appled fo Olss
il fTE(ERREAESRES KRN BRE RAEE (RER-HEE £
ZERTERE e
99 Tnejeng  Znefiang Province Chemical Raw Meterial Sie Linhai Park 12500 1000% - In operaton 00Dcr and ammonia nifrogen
VTP Project 15t Phase and Supporting Pinling Network anple to Class | and ohers
Project (Expansion) appled fo Olss
il RTEERREAESRES KRN BRE =g (wRER-HiEE £
EERTREENEEIR iR fRE
100 Zhejieng~ Znejang Province Chemical Raw Mateil Sie Linhai Prk 5000 1000%  To be conslructed 00Dcr and ammonia nfrogen
VTP Projectand Supporting Pipeine Nebvark Projec anpled to Class | and ohers
(Espansion) anpled to Class
L FTENEREEMEREE T RERREES f (RER-HEE £
BIRBRBRIR fEE-fEE
0t Zngjang— Voyao Cly (Gaocan’) Water Purficaion Plnt Projeet Tt 60000 §91% - Inoperaton Thejang Province clean
Phase Baich 1 discharge standard
WL A ONER) KRR 4 RAzE MIARZEHEE
10 Thejang Voyao Cly (Naocan’) Water Purficaion Plnt Projeet Tt 60000 §91% - Inoperaton Thejang Province clean
Phase Batch 2 discharge standard
i AT (B KESE-50EE 4 fAzE MILEZENEE
108 Zngjiang Yuyao Cly Gaocao’) ly WWTP Projet (Upgrade and 30000 §91% - Inoperaton Thejang Province clean
Expansio) discharge sandard
WL AUEUNER) KRR RERT fAzE MIERZEHEE
i
104 Thgjang— Yoyao Cly (Gaocao’) Municipal WINTP Prject 3 Phase 15,000 §9.1% - Inoperaton Thejang Province clean
(Upgrade and Recanstucfio) discharge sandard
WL AUAUNER TS EERREE= AR A28 MLERZEHEE
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RE—%
Daily
Province/ Capacity ~ Effective
Municipality - Project Name (tonngs)  Interests  Project Progress Water Quality Reguirement
RE
i BE&R (§) FERE HEER KEEX
106 Thejing— Yupao Cly (Gaocan’) Municipl WINTP Prject 3 Phase 500 §1% In operafion Tnejang Province clan
Belch 2 (Upgrade and Reconsrucio) discharge sandard
WL AUEUNER TSI RERR S E =AY RAEE MIaEZRHEE
Ik
106 Znejing— Yuyao Cly (aocan’s) Municpal WAVTP Expansion Pojet 50000 §9.1% T be constucted Thejang Province clan
31t Phase (Uograde and Reconsrction) discharge sandard
WL AUEUNER TS RERR e BER f MIaE2sHEE
Ik
A7 Thelng— Yuyao Cly Preserved Picke Preprocess Treament Pojct 300 69.1%  n operatonfechicalransormelion Pre-feament Sandards
1o be consfructed
Ml ATEREIERELE RARE: R BRARE
108 Thgjang~ Ningbo Huangjiabu Binhai WINTP Projct (Uarade) 30000 645% - Inoperafon Discherge standard for dyeing
industry
Wil ERERERRSKEEARENELR fAzE TpfghmEe
109 Zhejiang - Ningho Hangzhouwan New Disict WTP Projet st Phese 90000 645% - Inoperafon Thejang Province clan
(Espansion) discharge sandard
L ERmMER S R ER - BEE IR RAEE MI4EZEnTE
110 Theang~ Cii Clty Znouiang WATP (15 Phase) O&M Prject 4000 645% - Inoperafon Nk
i BEMABNAER (-8 2R RAEE TR
111 Thejang ~ Pinghu Gy Eastem WNTP Projct 1t Phase 00 Q2% Inoperaton COlss | Standard A
i FhmRR K EEE-BIR RAEE -hgE
112 Thejang~ Pinghu Gty Easter WNTP Project 2nd Phiese 50 Q2% In operaion COlss | Standard A
L FHmRRKEERED 28 RAEE ~hgE
113 Theang~ Pinghu City Eatem VTP Projct 3rd Phase frst sege 80000 §22% - Under constucton Clags | Standard A
L FHmRR K EERED - B Ra s —NEE
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Province/ Capacity ~ Effective
Municipality - Project Name (tonngs)  Interests  Project Progress Water Quality Reguirement
Rk
#f  RAEE (B) FiRE FEER KEEX
114 Thgjang~ Pinghu Ciy Easem WAVTP 31d Phase Forward Projet 55,000 Q2% Tobe constcled Olss | Standard A
il FAmER S AR - B f —fuEE
115 Thgjang~ Pinghu Gy Eatem RNT Prject 1 Phese 30000 Q2% Under construction Recleimed water qually tandards
il i e L Y R s BEIKERE
116 Thgjang ~ Pinghu Gy Eastem RWT Forward Pojet 1000 2% Tobe constucted Reclaimed water qualy tandards
WL FERRASIEERER BEKERER f BhkERE
17 Thgang~— Pinghu Gy Eatem Preprocess Treamen! Projet 50000 2% Tobe constucted Pre-reatment tandards
ML THRERSKEERARRRE f ERBEE
118 Jingd Jengwi Chongren Industrial Park WWTP Prject 1 Phase 10000 §00%  Inoperaton COlass | Standard B
B IRFCTFERARER () 8E RAEE i
119 Jangd— Jiangwi Province Yihuang Industral Park WWTP Projet 1t 500 §00%  Inoperaon Olass | Sandard A
Phse
I IEREIZERSKEER(-H)ER fAEE —fuEE
10 Jangi— Jangwi Province Yihuang Industal Park WTP Projet 2nd 1000 600% - Inoperaton Olass | Sandard A
Prage
IE  IEERIFERSKREA(ZH)ER fAEE —fEE
20 Jangd— Jangwi Province Yivuang Industal Park WWTP Projet 1t 1500 600% - Inoperaton Olss | Sandard A
and 2nd Phases (Advanced Treament Projec)
I IERRIZEESIERE- HREREL fAEE -zt
i
12 Jingd— Yonguin County Industry Development Zone Comprehensive 100 §0.0% - In operaton; pgrading under Olss | Sendard B
TP Project 15t Phase canstuction
IE  ARELEREERRATKERR(-H)E8 RARE: REEE —fpEE
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HE—%
Daily
Province/ Capacity ~ Effective
Municipality - Project Name (tonngs)  Interests  Project Progress Water Quality Reguirement
RE
i BE&R (§) FERE HEER KEEX
18 Jangd— Jiangy! Province Nanchang Xaolen Economic Development 5000 600% - Inoperafon Olss | Standard A
Zong WWTP Project 15t Phase
IE  IEBR)EARREEIAERE(-H)ER RAEE -zt
14 Jangd— Jiangyi Province Nanchang Xaolen Economic Development 50000 §00% - Inoperaton COlss | Standard A
Lone WWTP Project 2nd s
I IEER)EARRERIAERE(CH)ER RAEE —fAgE
15 Jingd— Wayang Pioneer Park WWTP O8M Projct 500 §00% - Inoperaton N
B ELEE R v RAEE TR
16 Jangd - Woyang Pioner Park WWTP Forward Projet 150 §00%  Tobe consrcted COlgs | Standard A
il ELEE e f —MhEE
11 g Vangeng Development Zong WITP 0BM Projet 6l §00%  Inoperaton N
il MERAE Sk REREEREE RAEE TR
18 Jingd— Vantang Development Zone WWTP Forvrd Pojct 450 §00%  Tobe consrcted Clegs | Standard A
IE WEREERKEERENER f -zt
19 Jangd— Jang Province Wanzai Industal Park WWTP Projet 1 500 §00% - Inoperaton Olss | Sandard A
Prase
IE  IESHIFERSKREA(-H)%E fAEE -zt
130 Jing Jiangi Province Wanzai Industrial Park WWTP Project 7500 §00% I operaton; Upgracing o be operaed ~ Class | Sandard B
(Expansion)
B IEEHIZRRSKREMERER RARE: REGE: —fpEE
131 Jingd— Yongfeng County Industial Perk WAVTP Projct 1t Phase 1000 §00% - In operafon Olss | Sendard B
IE  AEETZEESKEEH(-5)%A fAEE -fpi
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Province/ Capacity ~ Effective
Municipality Project Name (tonngs)  Interests  Project Progress Water Quality Reguirement
RE
i BE&R (§) FERE HEER KEEX
18 Jingd— Fengyin Industia Park WTP Projet 340 600% 32000 onnes n operalion; 2000~ Cless | Standard A
{onnes {0 b constucted
IE ERIXERKERER JEBRNEE (ENEE -DARE
13 Anhui Hefi Chemical Industial Pk WVTP Projct 30000 §00% Inoperaton Chao Lake Besin Discharge Limi
Sendard
oH AEVELEE KRR RAEE Y gS beted
£
1 Aohui Hefi Feidong Couly ClrclarPark Consiructe Wefland 30000 §00% Inopgraton Nk
O8M Project
TH AERREERE\TBNEAEEEE RAEE TR
135 Helongjang  Anda Clt WWTP and RN Project 500 580%  In operafon Olss | Standard A
BRI REMMTARERAELIRER RAEE —DhgE
135 Helongjiang  Anda Cit Development DistictWNITP TOT Prject 00 580%  In operafon COlss | Standard B
EED  RETRRRAKRERIOER RAEE -fipE
137 Helongjang  Baoging County WWTP Project 00 58.0% - In operafon COlags | Standard A
BET ERENEEEEE RAEE —fhEE
138 Helongjang  Baoging County WWTP Project (Expansion) 00 58.0%  In operafon Olass | Sandard A
BET EREONEEREREE RAgE —hgE
139 Helongjang  Fujin ity Municpal Scond WWTP Projct 300 58.0% - In operafon Olss | Sandard A
2RI ESMAMECKRER fAEE ol
140 Helongjang Fujin ity WVTP Projet 1500 58.0%  In operafon Olss | Sandard A
2RI EETOIEEEIE RAeE ol
14 Hellongjang  Harbin City Acheng WITP Projet 1t Phase 00 58.0% - In operafon Olss | Sencard B
2RI WEETMMESKEER-HIREE R\eE i
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HE—%
Daily
Province/ Capacity ~ Effective
Municipality - Project Name (tonngs)  Interests  Project Progress Water Quality Reguirement
RE
i BE&R (§) FERE HEER KEEX
142 Helongjang  Harbn City Acheng WITP Project20d Phase 50000 580% - Inoperafon Olss | Standard B
BT REATHIERKEERCHIERE RAEE —pEE
143 Helongjang  Harbn City Hulan Distc WWTPO&MPojecl 20000 580% - Inoperaton N
BRI RBETWEZNEARERER RAEE TR
144 Helongjang  Hulan Limin WWTP OBM Projet 5000 580%  Tob operaled NA
L WENRSNEENZTELER fEx ayali
145 Helongjang  Harbn Cly Hulan Distict 01d Town Second WNTP Projet 0 58.0% - In operfon COlass | Standard A
T REATWREZNEECSIRECEER RAEE -hgE
146 Helongjang ~ Harbin Giy Pingfang WTP Projct 190,000 580% - Inoperaton Clss | Sandard B
BET  REETTROARER RAEE i
147 Helongjang  Harbin Ciy Pingfang WWTP Projct (Ungrace) 73000 580% - Inoperaton Olass | Sandard A
BET  WEETTRARERANERE RAeE —MhgE
148 Hellongjang ~ Harbin Ciy Taping WWTP Projet 3500 580% - Inoperaton Olss I
WL WEEDATKREMER RAeE =4
149 Hellongjang  Harbin City Wenchang WWTP Projec 3500 580% - Inoperaton Olss I
WL BERXEKEERER RA2E o
150 Hellongjang  Harbin City Wenchang WWTP Upgrading Projct 630,000 580% - Inoperaton Olss | Sendard B
2RI REETXEAKRERALMELE RA2E i
15 Helongjiang  Harbin Oty Wenchang WWTP Upgracing Project (Ungrade) 630,00 580% I opgraton Class | Standerd A
ZET REETERERANEIERERE fAEE -fhzk
152 Hellongjang  Harbin City Wenchang WWTP Ungrading Projec(Expansion) 500 580%  In operfon Olss | Sandard A
ZET REETESKRERMETEERRR R\2E —fhgE
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Province/ Capacity ~ Effective
Municipality Project Name (tonngs)  Interests  Project Progress Water Quality Reguirement
RE
i BE&R (§) FERE HEER KEEX
153 Helongjang  Yabul Sk Resort WWTP OBM Project 4000 580%  In operafion Nk
BT OREEEERRESIERZHERER RAEE TR
154 Helongjang ~ Harbn City Xinyi WNTP Projet 100000 580%  In operfon Olss | Standard A
BET  REETREESIRER RAEE —hgE
155 Helongjiang ~ Helhe Oty WWTP Project 1t Phse 500 58.0%  In operfon COlass | Standard A
EET  EAWOKERR-BIR RAEE -hhgE
156 Helongjiang ~ Raohe Couny WWTP O8M Project 1000 580% Inopgraton A
BT EUEOKERREHERER RAEE TR
157 Helongjang Al Town WWTP Q&M Prject a0 580% - Inoperafon N
RET  FEESKERREHERER RAEE TR
158 Helongjiang ~ Handagi Town WWTP OBM Project Gl 580%  In operaton A
RRT  FENETKRERZNELER RAEE TR
159 Helongjiang  Nenjiang City Nenjiang Town WWTP 0&M Project 30000 580% - In operaton A
2Rl MIPMIESKERRZHEREE RAEE TR
160 Helongjang  Nenjiang City Duobaoshan Town WWTP OBM Project 0 58.0% - In operfon N
RET  MIRZELESKRERZELEE RAEE TR
161 Helongjang ~ Kigange Town WWTP &M Projec a0 580% - Inoperafon N
e EETESNREMETESEE RAEE TR
162 Helongjang i Oy Jiguan Disict WATP Project 1 Phase 500 58.0%  In operafon Clss | Sancard B
BET  ERWETRAKAE(-H)IR RAEE i
163 Helongjang i Ot Jiguan Disict WATP Project 2nd Phase 500 58.0% - In operfon Olass | Sandard A
BET  ERTETRAARER(ZE)EE RAeE —MhgE
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RE—%
Daily
Province/ Capacity ~ Effective
Municipality - Project Name (tonngs)  Interests  Project Progress Water Quality Reguirement
RE

i BE&R (§) FERE HEER KEEX

164 Helongjang i Oty Jiguan Disrict TP Prject 1 and 2nd Phases 100000 580% - Inoperafon Olss | Standard A
(Advanced Treatment Proect)

BET  ERMECESKUEN-B CERRREIR RAEE —MhgE
165 Helongjiang v RT Project 500 580% - Under constucton Reclaimed water qually tandards

eI ERETK 3 BHkERE
166 Helongjang Jemust Cly East WWTP Project 100000 58.0%  In operafon Olss | Standard A

BET  EAEPRESKEENEE RAEE —MhgE
167 Helongjang  Jemust Cly Wt WATP Project 1t Phase 500 58.0%  In operfon COlss | Standard A

BET  EAHTERSARER-HEE RAEE —DhEE
168 Helongjang Jemust Cly West WWTP Project 2nd Phase 500 58.0% - In operafon COlegs | Standard A

BET  EANTERSARERCEEE RAEE —fE
169 Helongjang  Jamust Clty Gaoxin Distict WTP Projct 300 58.0% - In operafon Olass | Sandard A

BET  EAERRESKEENEE RAeE ~MhgE
170 Helongjang  Mudanjang Oy Municipel WNTP Prject 100000 580% - In operafon Olss | Sencard B

£ I i RAeE i
171 Hellongjang  Mudanjang Cty WITP Projct 2nd Phese 100000 58.0%  In operafon Olss | Sendard B

ZET HNITAKRER-HLE R\eE i
172 Helongjang ~ Ningen City WWTP Prject 0 58.0%  In operafon Olss | Sandard A

BEL  ERMAKREMIEER R\2E —fhgE
173 Hellongjang  Ningen City WWTP Reconsrction and Expansion Prject 15000 580% I operaton Olss | Sandard A

BRI ERMOIREENERIE R\2E —fhgE
174 Hellongjang  Shangzhi Oty WWTP Project 0 580%  In operaon Olss | Sandard A

BRI EEmOKREERIZER fAEE -fhEE
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Province/ Capacity ~ Effective
Municipality Project Name (tonngs)  Interests  Project Progress Water Quality Reguirement
RE
i BE&R (§) FERE HEER KEEX
175 Helongjiang ~ Shuangyashen Oty WINTP Projct 1t Phse 50000 580%  In operfon Olss | Standard A
EEI %%% THTAKAEE-HIR RAEE -zt
176 Helongjang  Shungyashan Gty Municipal WITP Project 2nd Phase 50000 580%  In operafon COlass | Standard A
T ERUDATSAREE-BIR RAEE -hgE
177 Helongjang  Shengchang Town WWT Prject 10 58.0%  In operfon COlss | Standard A
BET  FEETKRELEEE RAEE -hhgE
178 Helongjang  Jien Toun WTP Projet 10 58.0% - In operfon COlass | Standard A
ERT  EEESKERRIRER RAEE -hgE
179 Helongjiang ~ Qisingpao Town WWTP 0&M Pojet 80 580% - In operaton A
BT CERETKUREEZNEREE RAEE TR
180 Helongjiang ~ Qingyuen Town WTP OBM Project 60 580% Inopgraon Nk
BET ERERKREBEZAELEE RAEE TR
181 Helongjang  Sifanga Disict WWTP OBM Project 500 580% - Inoperaton N
EET  DpRRRKRERZNELER RAEE TR
182 Helongjang Youyi County WWTP Q&M Prject 1000 58.0%  In operafon A
EED  REETKRERZTERER fAEE dyali
183 Helongjang  Youyi Couny WWTP BOT Upgreding Projct 100 58.0%  In operfon Olass | Sandard A
RET  REESKERRNREER RAEE -fhgE
184 Helongjang  Shuangyashan Cit Anbeng River Basin Muniipel WAIT and 4000 6% - Inoperafon Reclaimed water qualty stendards
RUT Project
T ERLPRAWAT KRBT ARE hAEE BLKERE
185 Helongjiang ~ Znaodong Oty Muniipal WWTP Prject (1t and 2nd Phasts) 50000 580% Inopgraon Clss | Standerd A
BRI EROMTOKEERIERA (-5 -§) fAEE -zt
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Daily
Province/ Capacity ~ Effective
Municipality - Project Name (tonngs)  Interests  Project Progress Water Quality Reguirement
RE
i BE&R (§) FERE HEER KEEX
186 Helongjang ~ Zhaodong City Second WWTP Project 50000 580%  In operfon Olss | Standard A
BRI ERMECNREREE RAEE —hgE
167 Helongjiang ~ Znaodon CnyCangquownWWTPU&M Projet 50 580%  Tobe opereed Nk
BRI ERMERESKRENZTEREE fFEs TR
188 Helongjiang ~ Znaodong Cty Songz aMuwnWWTPO&MPmJes i 580% T be opereed Nk
BT ERMRUESAREMZE frEz TR
189 Helongjiang ~ Znaodong City Woh anTuwnWWTPO&MPmJec Kl 580% T be opereed Nk
BT ERMRMESAREMZE frEz dyali
190 Helongjang  Hegeng City WWT and RWT Prject (West Plant 1 Phse) 50000 58.0%  In operfon COlass | Standard A
BET  BETOARERELAREE (BE-H) RAEE -hgE
161 Helongjang  Hegang City WATP Prject West Plant Expansion) 00 58.0% - In operfon COlass | Standard A
T BETOADEEA (ERER) RAEE —fNE
19 Helongjang Hegeng City WWT and RWT Prjec EastPlant fst Phase) 00 58.0%  In operafon Clags | Standard A
BET  BETOKRERBLAREE (RE-H) RAeE ~MhgE
183 Helongjang ~ Heganq Ciy WWT and RINT Prject 30000 580%  To be operated Reclaimed water qualty standards
BET  BETKRERBLAREE fEs BEkKERE
194 Helongjang Hegeng City WWT and RWT Projec FastPlant 2nd Pese) 0 58.0%  Tobe consructed Olss | Sendard B
BET  BETOKRERBLAREE (RECH) R i
195 Helongjang ~ Hegeng City WIT and RWT Prject (West Plant 20d Phase) 00 58.0% Tobe consructed Olss | Sendard B

Eall

BETIKRERBLANARE (RE-H)
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Daily

Province/ Capacity ~ Effective
Municipality Project Name (tonngs)  Interests  Project Progress Water Quality Reguirement
RE
i BR&R (§) FERE HEER KEEX
196 Helongjang  Fuyuan City WAITP Projet(FuyuanCounty WTP and Sludge 100 580%  In operfion COlass | Standard A
Disposal Project)
BRI ARMOKERMER (BERSKEEESRE RARE -~k
ERRELR)
197 Helongjiang  Hanconggou WWTP OBM Project Kl 580% T be opereed Nk
BET REENREREMELEE frEe TR
19 Helongjiang ~ Wast Town WWTP OBM Project i 580%  To be opereed lA
BRI SEEKRERETELER frEr iR
199 Helongjiang ~ Bayan County Xinglong Town WATP Projct 10000 580% - Inoperaton COlass | Standard A
BET  CEEERERARENIRAE f)eE —hEE
20 Helongjang  Bayan County Xinglong Town WATP Project (Expansion) 30000 580% T be constucted Olss | Sandard A
EET  CEHARETKRERBRIRER f —fhEE
At Jin Changchun Gt Jua Distrit Yingeheng WWTP Project 15,000 580% - Inoperaton Olass | Sandard A
#if RETNRBENKEERIR f)gE —NEE
2 Jin Changchun Jutai Development Distict Kalun WINTP Projec 5000 580% - Inoperaon Clss | Stangard A
gt RENAREERRITKERRER RARE -faEE
03 i Panshi Cly Industral Development Zone WAVTP Projct 10000 580% - Inoperaton Olss | Sandard A
&if BRTIEREESKRELE flgE —fNEE
W il Panshi Oty WWTP 0&M Projet 30000 580%  To be opereled A
gt BAmElEREETELER fEr TR
0 i i Mingehen Economic Development Zong WINTP Prjec 250 580% - Inoperaton Olss | Sandard A
&t FRAEERAEARELR RAzE —fNEE
06 i Jiaohe Clty WITP Project 15 & 2nd Phases 500 580% I operaton Clss | Stangerd A
A RmkERR- ZHEE f\EE —fhgE
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Daily
Province/ Capacity ~ Effective
Municipality Project Name (tonnes) ~ Inferests  Project Progress Water Quality Reguirement
RE
i BR&R (§) FERE HEER KEEX
7 lin Jaohe Clty Municipel WWITP OBM Project 3 Phase 15,000 580% - In operaton A
Eipansion
At BT ER - BRRETEER feE TR
208 Toner Mongolia Xilinhaote Dazhuangyuan Meat Pocessing Plent WWTP BOT 350 580% - Under constuction Olss | Standard A
Project
MRt G AREARRS K REB0ER s il
209 Toner Mongolia Xilihaote WWTP BOT Project 40000 580%  Under constucton; upgrading under~ Class | Sandard A

GEST v

constuction

1R RRRR

-RAgE

Subtotal 10,606,450
#it

Abbreviation :
WWTP - Wastewater Treatment Plant
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Water Supply (WS) Projects

#kHE

Daily
Provinge/ Capacity ~ Effectve
Municipality Project Name (tonnes) ~ Inferests  Project Progress Water Quality Requirement
¥

i LR () FEHE HRER KEEX
0 Hbel Qianchuzn Weter Plant Pojct Expansion) 40000 1000%  Inoperaton (GBo74-2006)"

e AlkEREE RAgE (cBo743-2006)"
1 Hibel Qianchuan Weter Plant O&M Project 80000 1000%  Inoperaton (GBo74-2006)"

e Hll K EHEEE RAgE (cBo743-2006)"
2712 Hibe (lanchuan Watr Plant5th Pase Reconstrucion and 60,000 1000%  Tobe opealed (cBa743-2006)"

Expansion Project

il Ak ER S ERTE i (cBa743-2006)"
13 Hubei Wuhan Gty Hoangpi Distict Xinwuta Weter Plant 1 Phase 100,000 1000% In operaton (B5749-200)"

e RETERENRE-E f\2E (6Bo74-2006)"
24 Hube Wuhan Gty Huangpi Distict Xinwuta Weter Plant 2nd Phase 130,000 1000%  Tobe operated (B5749-2008)"

e RETERENRECE i (6Bo74-2006)"
25 Hunen Yigang Clty Municpal WS Projet (Kualongshen Waer Plerf] 120000 900% - Inoperaton (B5749-2008)"

BE eETATlEE e ELKE f\2E (6Bo74-2006)"
26 Huren Yiyang Clty Municpal WS Proje Third Wale Plant fstPhase 100,000 900% - Inoperaton (B5749-2008)"

¥ Dol B G f\2E (6Bo74-2006)"
A7 Hunen Yigang Clty Municpal WS Projet Third Wale Plant 2nd 100,000 900% - Inoperaton (B5749-2008)"

Phase (Expansion)
BB aRmATRGERES KMo A (ER) RAEE (6B574-206)"
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PROJECT OVERVIEW

RE—%
Daily
Province/ Capacity ~ Effective
Municipality - Project Name (tonngs)  Interests  Project Progress Water Quality Reguirement
Rk
#f  RAEE (B) FiRE FEER KEEX
26 Hunen Yigang Clty Municpal WS Projet Fourh WeterPlant 20000 90.0% 100,000 onnes n aperation; 100,000 (6B5749-2006)"
{onnes o b conslructed
W8 ERTTER S0k EERASE: NEBEE (700
219 Shandong ~ Weifng City Hanfing Weter Purificaton Plant Poject 60000 262% Inopgraon (aBa749-2006)"
WE BinRzRIER RAEE (cBa743-2006)"
20 Shandong — Weilang City Municipel WS Projct (Bailenghe Weler Plent 12000 513% Inoperaon (aBa749-2006)"
Project)
W SRR (BRTKEER) RARE (6B574-2006)"
21 Shandong— Wailng Clty Municipal WS Project (Gaowin Water Distrbufion 200,000 513%  Inoperaton (GBo749-2006)"
Plant Pojec)
WE SRR (RREKEER) RARE (GB5749-2006)"
20 Shandong  Wefang Gty FangaiDisic WS Prject 40000 2862% Inoperaton (B5749-2008)"
WE  EmiTRERKEAER RARE (GB5749-2008)"
28 Shan Weter Diversion Prjec from Wenshui to Pngchuan (Southemn 55,000 1000% - In operaton A
ling)
WE - SXA(ES) TR RAEE vl
24 Helongjiang  Mudanjiang Fist Watr Plant 80000 580% Inoperaon (aB5749-2006)"
E I 0}k (' RAEE (cBa743-2006)"
25 Helongjiang  Mudanjiang Second Weter Plnt 50000 580% T be opereed Recaimed watr qualy standards
I HBIOKE frEz BhkERE
26 Helongjiang  Mudanjang Fourh Weter Plent 110000 580% Inoperaon (aB5749-2006)"
B2 AFINKE RAEE (cBa743-2006)"
21 Helongjiang~ Jiamusi Ciy Muniipal WS TOT Prject (Xijao Weter 160000 580% Inoperaon (aBA749-2006)"
Resnurce WS P
BRI GREmABEAIONER (EAKELKTE) fi\eE (B5749-2008)"

SIIC ENVIRONMENT HOLDINGS LTD. LSEXREZRERAF



Dally

Province/ Capacity ~ Effective
Municipality - Project Name (tonngs)  Interests  Project Progress Water Quality Reguirement
RE
i BE&R (§) FERE HEER KEEX
28 Helongjang Jamusi Clty Municpal WS TOT Projct (Jangbei Water Plnt) 200,000 580% - Inoperaton (Bo49-2008)"
BRI GAAmAmEAIES (T f\2E (GB5749-2008)"
29 Helongjiang  Yabuli Ski Resort WS Plant 08 Prjec 500 580% Inoperaton (GBa749-2006)"
2T OhEERERRESAEETELRE f\gE (cBo743-2006)"
20 Hewn Suiping County First WS Plant Projec 30000 69.1% - Inopereion (aBa749-2006)"
B KTER-MIGEER fAEE (6B5748-206)"
B Henn Suiping County Second WS Plant Projet 1000 69.1% - Inoperaion (eBa749-2006)"
i ATy ol f\gE (cBo743-2006)"
Sublotal 2,130,000
it
Water Projects Total 12,736,450
KERR&H
Notes: BIEE -
(1) Standards for Drinking Water Quality (1) EEERFAKEEZE)
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PROJECT OVERVIEW

HE—%
Waste Incineration Projects EERERA
Daily
Province/ Capacity ~ Effective
Municipality  Project Name (tonnes) ~ Inferests  Project Progress Water Quality Reguirement
Rk
#f  BA%E (B) FiRE FEER KEEX
1 Shanghei  Pucheng Waste Incieraton Thermal Power Generafon 1050 500%  In operaton A
Lh LEmRiEEREEE fi\eE TR
2 Shanghel ShanghaiBaoshan Renewable Energy Uilzaton Centr Pojet 360 420%  Under construction A
LE LETELEEERHADLER s TR
3 Sichuan— Daghou Gity Municipal Household Weste Incieraton Power 120 1000% 700 tonnes inoperation and 1200~ WA
Generaton Project 15t Phase(Relocation) {onnes under consrucion
ol EMmmEEREREAR -4 (R FHIERAEE 0EE TR
g
4 Sichuan— Dazhow City Municpal Houshold Wste ncieraton Power 80 1000%  To be conlructed A
Generaton Project 2nd Phase
i ElmmE R EaEEs 8 fre Sk
5 Thgjang  Wenling Waste Icieration Powe Generaton 1100 500% - Inoperaton A
il EETEEREEE fieE TR
6 Shandong  Shandong Province Wolian County Household Waste 3 829% - Tril opereion lA
Inineraion Powe Generation Project 1t Phase
W URREEEEIRAETHER & g TR
T Shandong  Shandong Province Wolian County Household Waste a0 82.9%  To be constucled I
Inineretion Power Generaion Project2nd Phase
W URREEERIREAEIRER R f TEE
Waste Incineration Projects Total 4,550

ERRRREMH
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Sludge Treatment (ST) Projects

HiEEERE

Daily
Province/ Capacity ~ Effective
Municipality  Project Name (tonnes) ~ Inferests  Project Progress Water Quality Reguirement
Rk

i RS () FERE HEER KEEX
1 Ho Xiniang Clty ST and Disposel Project 30 69.1%  Inopereion /A

] FETERREREER fAgE TR
2 Hewn Xiniang City ST and Disposal Project 2nd Phase fst sage 30 69.1%  Tobe constucled lA

B HATSRARREEECE-EA fie vl
3 Henn Xinwiang Gty T and Disposal Projct 2nd Phese second 30 69.1%  Tobe constcted N

slage

B RATEERERERA_E_RA fre TR
4 Hon Nanyang Clty WNTP ST and Disposal Projet 1t Phase 0 69.1%  Inopereion A

] BT KRR RERE B IR RAEE Sl
5 Hemn Nanyeng City WTP ST and Disposal Projet 2nd Phase 10 69.1%  Tobe constucled A

g BTk ERR S RARRECHIR f TR
6 Hom Luohe Clty Studge Disposal Project Bl 5.3%  Inoperaton A

i B RERAE fieE TR
T Helongjiang ~ Herbin City WATTP anc Sludge Disposal Prject 15t Phase 60 580%  In operalion lA

BEL  RMEmSKEERSERELREE-H e TR
8 Helongjiang  Hebin Oty WATTP and Sludge Disposal Prject 2nd Phese 30 580% - In operaton A

BET  REETSARERSRAEIREACE fAEE TR
9 Helongjiang  Heihe Sludge Disposal Projet i 580% Inoperaon lA

BED  DUSRREIE e TR
10 Helongjiang ~ Jiamust Oty WWTP Sludge Disposel Projet 10 580% - In operaton A

BRL EAETAEEESEAEER A28 TR
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PROJECT OVERVIEW
HE—%

Daily
Province/ Capacity ~ Effective
Municipality Project Name (tonngs) ~ Interests  Project Progress Water Quality Reguirement
REH
i BE&R (H) FiEEE HRER KEEX
11 Helongjiang  Mudanjiang Gy WITP Sluce Disposal Pojet 10 580%  In operalion lA
BED  HRIKERRSRAEEE e TR
12 Hellongjang  Ningan City ST Pt Proje L 0% noperton A
EET  ERWARAEREE e TR
1 Hube Hami T Prje b 800%  Under enovetion A
il BT RRERER i TR
Sludge Treatment Projects Total 315

AERERRRH

Abbreviation :
WWTP - Wastewater Treatment Plant
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MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS

CONDENSED INTERIM CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT
OF PROFIT OR LOSS AND OTHER COMPREHENSIVE
INCOME

Overall Review

The Group recorded an increase in revenue from
RMB3,300.0 million in THFY2021 to RMB3,686.9 million in
1HFY2022, representing an increase of 11.7%. Gross profit
has increased from RMB1,157.8 million in 1HFY2021 to
RMB1,244.6 million in 1THFY2022.

Meanwhile, the Group's profit for the period amounted to
RMB547.8 million, up 3.6% as compared to THFY2021.
The Group’s profit after tax (attributable to owners of the
Company) increased from RMB332.7 million in THFY2021
to RMB366.0 million in 1HFY2022, representing an increase
of 10.0%.

For more details on the analysis of the Group’s performance,
please refer to the following sections below.

EERRAS T
ARG REREM2E
AR
it

20205 45 - AEBWAN021F
FHFOARBBETEMNEAR
5 36.86918 7T » MILLIEM T 11.7% -
022 EF - AEEEF L0215
FHFOARBNEBETEMEA
RH#EA244618 7T

B AR AARAEEMEAA
RESATBIETT - B20215F EFF 1
R3.6% - AEEHRME (I REA
RAEEAN) 20N F EEFOAR
3327 BT INE 20225 EH5FHY
ARHEIBOETT - RILLIEHN10.0%

BRASEZEOFANN  F2
EATRA
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MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS

EEEREI N
(A) Revenue (A) WA
20FY2022  20FY2021  Change  1HFY2022  1HFY2021  Change
NEF ME 0F WE
FIZE FEE #n i 5:3 % #n
RMB'000  RMB 000 %  RMB'000  RMB000 %
ARBFIRT AR%TR % AR®FIRT ARETn %
Construction revenue BRUA 655,835 503213 303 1,267,004 1074118 180
Operating and maintenance  #5arRAE Sk
income from service BREEWA
£oncession arrangements 850,187 822,893 33 1,617,382 1,534,000 54
Financial income from senvice 3T ARAZHE
concession amangements  EIFSMA 306,868 27707 146 614,070 538,098 141
Service income REWA 36,862 37615 33 18,170 76,774 18
(ther revenue EfA 50,254 46,766 15 110,189 17020 431
Total At 1,901,996 167619 133 3,686,875 3300010 7

Construction Revenue

Construction revenue amounted to RMB655.8
million and RMB1,267.1 million in 2QFY2022 and
1HFY2022 respectively (2QFY2021: RMB503.2
million; THFY2021: RMB1,074.1 million). The Group’s
benchmark solid waste treatment and power generation
project “Shanghai Baoshan Renewable Energy
Utilization Centre” is expected to commence operation
in 2022, and has contributed a higher construction
revenue as compared to 1THFY2021, which is partially
offset by the delay in certain construction projects.

SIIC ENVIRONMENT HOLDINGS LTD. LSEXREZRERAF

BaRBA
020FF2FEMA022F £+
FRRWADFIBARK6.558
BT AARE12671187T (2021
FFE2FE  ARK5.032(8
T 2021F E¥EF  ARE
10.78{87T) - RAEBENITE
MERZERERR[LEE
W B AR RA AT O ] BR
ANFRAES - BANF L
FELE HEREERRT
BRUA - IE DB RBE
RRIA B KITRFTEE



Operating and Maintenance Income from Service
Concession Arrangements/Financial Income
from Service Concession Arrangements

The aggregate of operating and maintenance income
and financial income from service concession
arrangements amounted to RMB1,157.1 million and
RMB2,231.5 million in 2QFY2022 and 1HFY2022,
respectively (2QFY2021: RMB1,090.6 million;
1HFY2021: RMB2,072.1 million). The higher revenue
was underpinned by the increase in both wastewater
treatment and water supply volume and average
wastewater treatment tariff.

Service Income

Service income from non-service concession
arrangements amounted to RMB38.9 million and
RMB78.2 million in 2QFY2022 and 1HFY2022
respectively (2QFY2021: RMB37.6 million; 1THFY2021:
RMB76.8 million). The service income increase is due
to a higher average price.

Other Revenue

Other revenue for 2QFY2022 and 1HFY2022 were
RMB50.3 million and RMB110.2 million, respectively
(2QFY2021: RMB46.8 million; 1HFY2021: RMB77.0
million). Other revenue mainly consists of installation
works carried out, which are ad-hoc in nature.

BHREREEERERA
R REREMBRA

BHFRBLHEERERAR
BARBZHMBRAGS
0225 F2FEM022F £+
FRRBAREIETETH
ARB22.315B 7T (202158
2EFE - AR%10.90618 7T
20216 FH5F - ARK20.721
f87) - WABRT @5 KE
EEMPKEBARTKFHE
KBS ETHAT S Hs -

BRFUA

IR IR ZHE O BRI IAR
0225 F2FEMA022F £+
FNRAARKIBNETMA
RUE78208 T (2021F%2F
B ARE3T60E T ¢ 20215
E¥E ARWBT680ET) ©
IR A 0Ty LI
LR

Hetifg A

Hi M AR 2022 E2ZEE M
NWRELEENFAARE
50308 T AARE1102(BTT
(QQUUFE2FE + ARE4680
BT 001F L3 F AR
T7087T) - EttRAEER
HEREMNTETR -
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(B) Gross Profit (“GP”)/Gross Profit Margin (“GPM”)

The Group’s GP increased by RMB62.1 million or
10.3% from RMB604.4 million in 2QFY2021 to
RMB666.4 million in 2QFY2022. Meanwhile, GP
increased by 86.8 million or 7.5% from RMB1,157.8
million in 1HFY2021 to RMB1,244.6 million in
1HFY2022. The increase in GP was driven by the
increase in construction revenue arising from the
higher amount of construction activities and financial
income from service concession arrangements.

Since the last quarter in FY2021, the sharp spike in
both electricity and chemical costs in Mainland China
has tightened the Group’s GPM in the previous two
quarters. The soaring energy price and decrease in
government subsidies drove the rise of electricity
costs. Disruption in the logistic supply chain had
further pushed up the chemical costs due to the
Covid-19 situation in Mainland China.

The steep increase in costs had slowed down in
2QFY2022 and the pressure on operating cost has
showed signs of easing. The GPM in 2QFY2022
was improved by 2.6% as compared to 1QFY2022,
standing at 35.0% in 2QFY2022, bringing up the GPM
in THFY2022 to 33.8%. However, the GPM still lags as
compared to the corresponding period in the previous
year, decreased by 1.0% from 36.0% in 2QFY2021
and decreased by 1.3% from 35.1% in THFY2021.

SIIC ENVIRONMENT HOLDINGS LTD. LSEXREZRERAF

MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS
EEBRAS T

(8)

£ EHE
AEBEMLXNFE2IEE
MARB6IMETERAR
#6,2108 7050 10.3% £ 20225
FLFEMAREG.6641ETT
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(©)

(D)

(E)

Other Income

Other income amounted to RMB29.5 million and
RMB60.8 million in 2QFY2022 and 1HFY2022,
respectively (2QFY2021: RMB44.4 million; 1HFY2021:
RMB88.8 million). The decrease in other income for
1HFY2022 as compared to THFY2021 was mainly due
to the reduction in government grant income.

Other Gains and Losses

Other gains and losses shifted from a gain of RMB21.1
million in 2QFY2021 to a loss of RMB14.4 million
in 2QFY2022 and from a gain of RMB18.2 million in
1HFY2021 to a loss of RMB17.3 million in 1HFY2022.
The changes were mainly due to the ad-hoc gain
on disposal of a subsidiary in June FY2021 and
unrealised foreign exchange loss recorded in
1HFY2022.

Selling and Distribution Costs

Selling and distribution costs decreased from
RMB20.4 million in 2QFY2021 to RMB19.8 million
in 2QFY2022 and decreased from RMB39.8 million
in THFY2021 to RMB39.0 million in 1HFY2022. The
selling and distribution costs were relatively stable in
both comparative periods.

(C)

(D)

(E)

Rttt A

Hi AR 20225 F2FE A
02F FHEDRRARE
29508 TMARG6,0808 T
(N FF2FE : AR¥K4440
BL: 00F 45 ARK
88808 7T) - 002F L FH
b I A MR 2021 F 53R
%}é‘{&%ﬁﬁﬂﬁ%ﬁﬁﬂ&kﬁﬁ

Rt 2R R

Hiodes R EBE 2021552
FEMBSEARE2 08T
BRANFE2ZENERA
RE1M0ET - B2
FEOREARK820E T
BRANF L +FNBBRAR
BATNET - ZEHEEM
RN BT E RN AT AL ERB
AR —IRIEREM20225F £
gifﬁzﬁﬁﬁﬂiﬁﬁﬁﬁﬁ%ﬁﬁ

HERSHAER
WNEFFIFR - HERDH
ERMNFEFE2FEHAR
B8 TR E ARE,980
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MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS

ERERESH
(F) Administrative Expenses

(G)

(H)

Administrative expenses increased 5.3% from
RMB118.7 million in 2QFY2021 to RMB124.9 million
in 2QFY2022, and a similar trend was observed in
first half of the year, increasing 4.0% from RMB213.9
million in 1HFY2021 to RMB222.4 million in
1HFY2022. The increase in administrative expenses
was mainly caused by the increase in manpower costs
and is in line with the growth in overall revenue and
number of wastewater treatment projects.

Finance Expenses

Finance expenses amounted to RMB171.6 million
and RMB337.0 million in 2QFY2022 and 1HFY2022,
respectively (2QFY2021: RMB179.1 million;
1HFY2021: RMB348.3 million). The decrease in
finance costs was mainly due to the loan restructuring
effort to replace the higher interest rate borrowings
with the two tranches of corporate bonds issued in
2021 by the Company with lower interest rates.

Share of Results of Associates/Share of
Results of Joint Ventures

The share of results of associates and joint ventures
using the equity method represents the Group's share
of results in investments.

The share of results of joint ventures in 2QFY2022
and T1HFY2022 were reduced as compared to the
corresponding period in the previous year, as the joint
venture company had been temporarily affected by the
latest wave of Covid-19 pandemic in Mainland China,
and incurred additional ad-hoc costs which were
necessary to maintain the smooth operation and to
ensure the safety and sustainable environment of the
city.
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U]

V)

The share of results of associates in 2QFY2022 were
reduced as compared to 2QFY2021 due to lower
contribution from associates. However, the 1HFY2022
share of results of associates saw a strong increase
as compared to 1HFY2021, arising from efficient
operation and better management.

Amortisation of Intangible Assets

Amortisation of intangible assets decreased from
RMB158.5 million in 1THFY2021 to RMB157.0 million
in THFY2022. The amortization of intangible assets are
relatively stable in both comparative periods.

Income Tax Expenses

Income tax expenses amounted to RMB75.7 million
and RMB158.3 million in 2QFY2022 and 1HFY2022,
respectively (2QFY2021: RMB71.4 million; 1HFY2021:
RMB148.4 million). The increase in income tax
expense was in line with the increase in profit
generated in 2QFY2022 and 1HFY2022 as compared
to 2QFY2021 and 1HFY2021.

CONDENSED INTERIM CONSOLIDATED
STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION

(K) Current Assets

Current assets as at 30 June 2022 amounted to
RMB9.35 billion (31 December 2021: RMB7.49
billion). The increase in current assets was mainly
due to the classification of the assets of Dazhou
Jiajing Environmental Renewable Resources Co., Ltd.
(“Dazhou”) as held for sale, which resulted in the
reclassification of the non-current assets of Dazhou to
current assets. At the same time, the Group has made
the adjustment to its cash reserve level as a response to
any potential risk arising from the Covid-19 pandemic.
For further details, please refer to Note 25 to the
condensed interim consolidated financial statements.
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MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS
EEBRAS T

(L)

(M)

(N)

Non-current Assets

Non-current assets as at 30 June 2022 amounted to
RMB30.23 billion (31 December 2021: RMB30.02
billion). The balance remains relatively stable as the
classification of assets classified as held for sales as
mentioned in (K) were partially offset by the increase
in receivables under service concession arrangements.

Current Liabilities

Current liabilities as at 30 June 2022 amounted
to RMB9.92 billion (31 December 2021: RMB9.43
billion). The slight increase was mainly due to the
reclassification of Dazhou’s liabilities as held for sale
partially offset by the reduction in trade and other
payables.

Non-current Liabilities

Non-current liabilities as at 30 June 2022 amounted
to RMB15.12 billion (31 December 2021: RMB14.04
billion). The increase was due to new long-term
borrowings taken up in THFY2022 which were mainly
for the purpose of ongoing construction projects.

CONDENSED INTERIM CONSOLIDATED
STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS

As at 30 June 2022, the Group’s cash and cash equivalents
stood at RMB3.14 billion (31 December 2021: RMB2.79
billion). In THFY2022, net cash of RMB412.0 million was
used in the Group’s operating activities, as significant
amount of cash was used towards the Group’s investments
in projects with service concession arrangements. Excluding
cash used in these projects, cash generated from operating
activities in THFY2022 was RMB614.3 million.
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Net cash used in the Group’s investing activities of
RMB255.0 million in THFY2022 was mainly due to net cash
outflow from purchase of property, plant and equipments,
intangible assets and additional captial injection in an
associate.

Net cash generated from financing activities of RMB1,010.7
million in THFY2022 was mainly due to net proceeds from
bank and other borrowings, which were partially offset by the
repayment of borrowings, interest and dividends paid during
the period.
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FINANCIAL POSITION OF THE GROUP

Capital and Equity Attributable to Owners of
the Company

The Company had a total of 2,575,665,726 Shares
in issue as at 30 June 2022 (31 December 2021:
2,575,665,726).

Equity attributable to owners of the Company reached
RMB9,641,059,000 as at 30 June 2022, and the
increase is due to the total comprehensive income for
the first half of the year, which is partially offset by
dividend declared to equity shareholders.

Indebtedness

As at 30 June 2022, the total borrowings of the
Group including bank loans, other borrowings,
bonds issued and government loans amounted to
approximately RMB17,908,346,000 (31 December
2021: RMB16,628,301,000), of which 42.4% (31
December 2021: 38.6%) was unsecured credit
facilities. The proportions of Renminbi, US dollars, HK
dollars and other currencies of total borrowings were
77.6%, 0.1%, 18.1% and 4.2% (31 December 2021:
79.6%, 0.1%, 17.6% and 2.6%), respectively. 21.0%
of the borrowings are at fixed rate (31 December 2021:
20.8%).
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Capital Commitment

As at 30 June 2022, the Group had capital commitments
of RMB1,384,471,000 (31 December 2021:
RMB1,501,027,000). The Group had sufficient internal
resources and/or capital obtained through loan markets
for the finance of its capital expenditures.

Bank Balances and Short Term Investments

As at 30 June 2022, bank balances and short-term
investment held by the Group amounted to
RMB3,310,617,000 (31 December 2021:
RMB?2,913,322,000) and RMB9,279,000 (31 December
2021: RMB9,307,000), respectively. The proportions of
Renminbi, HK dollars and other currencies of bank balances
were 94.7%, 1.0% and 4.3% (31 December 2021: 97.8%,
0.2% and 2.0%), respectively. Short-term investment
includes investment in quoted equity securities that offer the
Group the opportunity for retumn through dividend income
and fair value gains. They have no fixed maturity or coupon
rate. The fair value of the short-term investment is based on
closing quoted market prices on the last market day of the six
months ended 30 June 2022.

While having sufficient working capital and a healthy
interest cover, the Group is monitoring the market
situation and respective funding requirements on a
regular basis for business development, and will seek
opportunities to optimize its capital structure should
the need arise.
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I FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS, FINANCIAL = €MIA -eMEARRE

RISKS AND CAPITAL MANAGEMENT
Capital Management

The primary objective of the Group’s capital
management is to ensure that it maintains healthy
capital ratios in relation to the nature of its industry
in order to support its business and maximise
shareholder value.

The capital structure of the Group consists of net
debts, which includes borrowings, net cash and cash
equivalents and equity attributable to owners of the
Company, comprising issued share capital, retained
earnings and other reserves.

The Group reviews the capital structure using gearing
ratio regularly. The Group manages its capital structure
and makes adjustments to it, in light of changes in
economic conditions. As part of this review, the cost
of capital and the risks associated with each class of
capital are being considered. The Group will balance
its overall capital structure through the payment
of dividends, return capital to shareholders or new
share issues as well as the issue of new debt or the
redemption of existing debt. No major changes were
made to the objectives, policies or processes during
the six months ended 30 June 2022.
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Group
*5E

30 June 2022 31 December 2021
2022E6A308 202145128318

RMB’000 RMB'000
AR®TT AREFT
Total borrowings e ezl 17,943,189 16,668,047
Less: Cash and cash equivalents & - & RIBEEEY (3,143,109) (2,794,951)
Net debt (EUE ] 14,800,080 13,873,096
Equity attributable to owners of ~ ANAEIZEA AE(EHER
the Company 9,641,059 9,532,511
Non-controlling interests FEE R 4,902,082 4503,690
Total equity ey ekl 14,543,141 14,036,201
Net debt/Equity atfributableto AN RJ B AJEIGETS
owners of the Company )%%E/ R 1.54 146
Net debt/Total equity ERFE/ EnLE 1.02 0.99

M Total borrowings comprise bank and other borrowings

and lease liabilities.
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Currency Risk

The Group has transactional currency exposures
arising from sales or purchases that are denominated
in a currency other than the functional currency of
Group entities, primarily RMB. The Group has no sales
denominated in foreign currencies other than RMB
whilst none of the costs are denominated in foreign
currencies other than RMB. Similarly, the Group's
trade receivable and trade payable balances at the end
of the reporting period have limited foreign currency
exposures as bulk of the sales and purchases are
denominated in the respective functional currencies of
the Group entities which are mainly RMB. Currently,
the Group has not entered into any hedge due to the
limited transactional foreign currency exposure. Board
of directors and management continue to closely
monitor the foreign exchange exposure to evaluate the
risk from time to time and to take necessary action if
needed

Interest Rate Risk

Interest rate risk is the risk that the fair value or
future cash flows of the Group’s and the Company's
financial instruments will fluctuate because of
changes in market interest rates. The Group’s and
the Company’s exposure to interest rate risk arises
primarily from their loans and borrowings. The
Group’s policy is to optimise interest cost using a mix
of fixed and variable-rate debts. Board of directors and
management continue to closely monitor the interest
rate risk to evaluate the risk from time to time and to
take necessary action if needed.

SIIC ENVIRONMENT HOLDINGS LTD. LSEXREZRERAF

RRE

AEBAERS HERRBN
XHUERRER  ZFHER
REUAESEERYEES
(FBRARE) MM —EE
BEHE - AEELENRAR
BONINESTBROHEER - M
FIEE R EAR AR IMY
SMEEHE - A RAREH
K AEENE S EBHER
B SR TIRERAEERDN
SRR RERAHDHEE
FEBATSEERE B
ERAE(XIRRARE) R
B AR SINERBRBR -
REEY BT - &
FEREEBRETNEEI
P AT A A - A
FEERRVETH

ES ]

ME R TR ER TSR E
g EFAKRERARANE
BTANAABEIRKRS
MEHRKBHOER - AEE
EARAEROMERERER
REEEHRRER - AEEH
BRBERETERFBFEE
BHABIENEXRER - ESE
LERBRETERNEE
BT ERR  TERR
B IRENL BITE °



Interest on financial instruments subject to variable
interest rates is contractually repriced regularly.
Interest on financial instruments at fixed rates is
fixed until the maturity of the instruments. The other
financial instruments of the Group and the Company
are not subjected to interest rate risks.

Credit Risk

Credit risk refers to the risk that a counterparty
will default on its contractual obligations resulting
in financial loss to the Group. The Group and the
Company minimise credit risk by dealing exclusively
with high credit rating counterparties.

The Group’s objective is to seek continual revenue
growth while minimising losses incurred due to
increased credit risk exposure. The Group trades only
with recognised and creditworthy counterparties.

As at the end of the reporting period, the Group’s
and the Company’'s maximum exposure to credit risk
is the carrying amount of the respective recognised
financial assets as stated in the statements of financial
position. The Group’s principal financial assets are
trade and other receivables, receivables under service
concession arrangements, cash and cash equivalents
and pledged bank deposits. The amounts presented
in the statement of financial position are net of
allowance for doubtful receivables. An allowance
for impairment and expected credit loss are made
according to the Group’s accounting policy or where
there is an identified loss event which, based on
previous experience, is evidence of a reduction in the
recoverability of the cash flows.
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APPOINTMENT OF NEW EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR,
MR. YANG WEI TO THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS

Mr. Yang Wei (“Mr. Yang”) has been appointed as an
executive director of the Company with effect from 25 May
2022. He is responsible for coordinating the relationship of
the Group with government authorities.

Mr. Yang, aged 39, has extensive experience in energy
conservation and environmental advisory fields. He was
the business manager of the railway construction division
from March 2009 to October 2010 and the secretary of
president office from November 2010 to October 2013 of
China Railway Materials Company Limited. He was the
secretary of the general office of China Energy Conservation
and Environmental Protection Group from October 2013 to
December 2014. He served in several management positions
in CECEP (Hong Kong) Investment Co., Ltd. including the
general manager of the capital operation department from
January 2015 to May 2015, assistant to the general manager
from June 2015 to September 2018 and deputy general
manager from October 2018 to February 2022. Mr. Yang
is currently an executive director and the general manager
of CECEP (Hong Kong) Investment Co., Ltd., and CECEP
Environmental Consulting Group. He is also a director of
Carbon Reserve Investments Limited, CECEP (Hong Kong)
Treasury Management Co., Ltd., as well as a non-executive
director of China Geothermal Industry Development Group
Limited (a company listed on GEM of the The Stock
Exchange of Hong Kong Limited (“SEHK") (stock code:
08128)).
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Mr. Yang is also the vice president of the Hong Kong Green
Finance Association and deputy director of the China Green
Building and Energy Conservation (Hong Kong) Council. Mr.
Yang obtained his bachelor's degree in physics from China
Beijing Normal University in June 2007, a master's degree in
economics from The University of Hong Kong in November
2008 and an Intermediate Certificate of Qualification for
Technical Engineer in December 2011.

No service contract has been entered into between the
Company and Mr. Yang, but he is still subject to retirement
by rotation and is eligible for re-election at the general
meetings of the Company in accordance with the Company’s
Constitution. Mr. Yang will be entitled to a salary of SGD
50,000 per annum which was determined with reference to
his duties and responsibilities, qualifications, experience and
the prevailing market conditions.

As at the date of this report, Mr. Yang (i) does not have
any relationship with any directors of the Company
(“Directors”), senior management or substantial or
controlling shareholders of the Company; (ii) does not have
any interests in the shares of the Company (the “Share(s)")
within the meaning of Part XV of the Securities and Futures
Ordinance (Chapter 571 of the Laws of Hong Kong) (the
“SF0"); (i) does not hold other positions with other
members of the Group; and (iv) has not held any directorship
in any listed public companies in the last three years.

Save as disclosed above, there is no other matter in relation
to the appointment of Mr. Yang that needs to be brought to
the attention of holders of securities of the Company, and
there is no information in relation to Mr. Yang that needs
to be disclosed pursuant to any of the requirements of Rule
13.51(2) of the Rules Governing the Listing of Securities on
the SEHK (the “Hong Kong Listing Rules”).
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DISCLOSURE OF INTERESTS

Interests and Short Positions of the Directors and
Chief Executive in the Shares, Underlying Shares
and Debentures of the Company and Its Associated
Corporations

As at 30 June 2022, the interests or short positions of the
Directors and chief executive of the Company in the Shares
or underlying shares of or debentures of the Company and
its associated corporations (within the meaning of Part XV
of the SFQ) which will have to be notified to the Company
and The Stock Exchange of Hong Kong Limited (“SEHK")
pursuant to the provisions of Divisions 7 and 8 of Part XV
of the SFO (including interests and short positions which
they are taken or deemed to have under such provisions
of the SFQ), or, which will be required to be recorded
in the register of directors’ or chief executive officer’s
shareholdings kept by the Company under section 164 of
the Companies Act 1967 (“Singapore Companies Act’),
or, pursuant to section 352 of the SFO, to be entered in the
register referred to therein or which will be required to notify
the Company and the SEHK pursuant to the Model Code
for Securities Transaction by Directors of Listed Issuers
(“Model Code”) contained in Appendix 10 to the Hong
Kong Listing Rules, were as follows:
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Under Section 164 of the Singapore Companies Act

CHnig 2 Bik) 51641

Direct interests

HEER

At beginning At end
Name of Directors and companies ESNERERFES of the period  of the period
in which interests are held :sNGIEE R REX
Shanghai Industrial Holdings Limited ~ EiBE#ERERLT

(“SIHL”) (T LERRBg )

Ordinary shares Rl
Zhou Jun [EE 300,000 300,000
Huang Hanguang BER 100,000 100,000
Company /NG|
Ordinary shares Rl
Huang Hanguang =EK 2,500,376 2,500,376
Zhong Ming B8 1,000,000 1,000,000

Save as disclosed above, none of the Directors or the chief
executive officer of the Company who held office at the end
of the six months ended 30 June 2022 had any interests
in shares or debentures of the Company or of any related
corporation, either at the beginning or at the end of the six
months period ended 30 June 2022. There were no changes
in any of the above-mentioned interests in the Company
during the six months ended 30 June 2022.

Br EXFTREEE SN - BIE2022
FOA0HEANEAR - s
EBNARBEFTHEFAT
BERAR R S E AR EE
RS 1D Bk (B RE B (T e 4
o RN ELE 202296 A 30
BB/ E A BRI R o RE
2202266 A30H IEREA - £
AR AR B R B EIE
B Ep -

Interim Report 2022 iR

57



58

CORPORATE GOVERNANCE AND OTHER INFORMATION

ERERREMEH
Under Section 352 of the SFO RiEESRAEEHE352(E
Direct interests
HERS
Approximate
Number of percentage
ordinary of interest
Name of Directors Capacity/Nature of interest shares Ea28H
331 g/ #anE EERHE BAL
Huang Hanguang Beneficial interest 2,500,376 (L) 0.10%
BEL EnEn
Zhong Ming Beneficial interest 1,000,000 (L) 0.04%
ik EnEs

Interests or short positions in SIHL, an associated

corporation of the Company:

R EEZR (KRR Z

B) Mgk R

Direct interests

HEER

Approximate

Number of percentage

ordinary of interest

Name of Directors Capacity/Nature of interest shares Ea2EH

351 g/ #ang EERHE Ba

Zhou Jun Beneficial interest 300,000 (L) 0.01%
[AE ey

Huang Hanguang Beneficial interest 100,000 (L) 0.003%
BEN EnfEs

Note: F5E -

(L)  denotes long position
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Save as disclosed above, as at 30 June 2022, none of the
Directors or the chief executive of the Company had any
interests or short positions in the Shares, underlying shares,
or debentures of the Company or any of its associated
corporations which had to be notified to the Company and
the SEHK pursuant to Division 7 and 8 of Part XV of the SFO
or which were required, pursuant to Section 352 of the SFO,
to be entered in the register referred to therein or which were
required, pursuant to the Model Code, to be notified to the
Company and the SEHK.

Substantial Shareholders’ and Other Persons’
Interests and Short Positions in Shares and
Underlying Shares

As at 30 June 2022, the substantial shareholders and
persons or entities who have interests or short positions in
the Shares and underlying shares of the Company which
have been disclosed to the Company under the provisions
of Division 2 and 3 of Part XV of the SFO, or which were
recorded in the register required to be kept by the Company
under Section 336 of the SFO were as follows:

B BB E SN - 5202246
B30E  AAREFHEET
B A BB RS2 B S BLE ]
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EREPRAREES RS
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% B A (01 S 362 1A
SRR B M SR R
EFRMEALAREBBR
PR -

FERRRAMALIREGR
HRERMHESRXE

202246 A308 - MARA]
Bt KRB D T B IR IR E 55
KERERGIZEXVERE2 35 &
BRX I E T AR A RGN A
RAIRIERE 7 & S (5] 5 336
BATHFEzECMzERK
REMEBBRRMATRERS
LI

Approximate

Number of Percentage
ordinary of interest
Name of Substantial Shareholder  Capacity/Nature of Interest shares HIEH
FTERREE LU E 33 EERHE BAl
S.I. Triumph Power Limited Beneficial interest 986,929,551 (L) 38.32%
(“S.1. Triumph Power’)
FENBERATF EnEn
(EERHBDO
SIHL ™ Interests in controlled corporation 1,268,485,926 (L) 49.25%

LEERD RErEES
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Approximate

Number of Percentage
ordinary of interest
Name of Substantial Shareholder ~ Capacity/Nature of Interest shares EaEH
FTERREE B EESHE LiERmAE BAL
S.I. Infrastructure Holdings Limited ©  Interests in controlled corporation 986,929,551 (L) 38.32%
FEERERARARD RIEEEER
Beneficial interest 165,418,475 (L) 6.42%
EmEn
China Energy Conservation & Beneficial interest 223,7112.917 (L) 8.69%
Environmental Protection (Hong
Kong) Investment Co., Limited
(‘CECEPHK") @
FEIEEEIRIR (B8 ) 1R E ey fo
ARAF([RESRERR
(F#)))0
China Energy Conservation and Interests in controlled corporation 223,712,917 (L) 8.69%
Environmental Protection Group
(“CECEP") @
PEE R IRREE B R A A] R
([epaEngEl) @
Shanghai Investment Holdings Interests in controlled corporation 1,268,485,926 (L) 49.25%
Limited ©
LBREREREBARC R
Shanghai Industrial Investmen Interests in controlled corporation 1,268,485,926 (L) 49.25%

Treasury Company Limited ©

Shanghai Industrial Investmen
Treasury Company Limited

3

RErEES
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Approximate

Number of Percentage
ordinary of interest
Name of Substantial Shareholder ~ Capacity/Nature of Interest shares EaEH
FERFRE B EESHE LiERSA BAL
Shanghai Industrial Investment Interests in controlled corporation 1,268,485,926 (L) 49.25%
(Holdings) Company Limited
("sle”) @
LEEX(RE)BRAF RIEEEER
([EED®
Value Partners Classic Fund Beneficial interest 224,658,980 (L) 8.72%
EHEEASY EmEn
Value Partners Limited (“VPL") @ Beneficial interest 257,207,220 (L) 9.99%
EREACEBEAR ([ER)HY EmEn
Value Partners Hong Kong Limited Interests in controlled corporation 257207220 (L) 9.99%
(“VPLHK") @
SEESEEREAR LA RIEEEER
((EEE#E])
Value Partners Group Limited Interests in controlled corporation 257,207,220 9.99%
(‘"VPGL")
EREEERAT RIEEEER
((EEEmE])©
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Notes:

(1)

S.I. Triumph Power directly held 986,929,551 Shares,
representing approximately 38.32% of the total issued share
capital of the Company as at 30 June 2022. S.I. Infrastructure
(the sole shareholder of S.I. Triumph Power), directly holds
165,418,475 Shares and is also deemed to be interested in
986,929,551 Shares directly held by S.I. Triumph Power.
SIHL Treasury, a wholly-owned subsidiary of SIHL is
interested in 116,137,900 Shares through certain nominees’
arrangements. SIHL is also the sole shareholder of S.I.
Infrastructure. As such, SIHL was deemed to be interested in
a total of 1,268,485,926 Shares, representing approximately
49.25% of the total issued share capital of our Company as
at 30 June 2022.

CECEPHK is deemed interested in the shares held through
BOCI Securities Limited’s account in CCASS Depository.
BOCI Securities Limited is the agency of CECEPHK. CECEP
is deemed to be interested in the shares held by CECEPHK as
CECEP owns the entire issued share capital of CECEPHK.
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As at 30 June 2022, Shanghai Investment Holdings Limited
was directly interested in approximately 49.25% of the total
issued share capital of SIHL and is indirectly interested
in approximately 7.36% of the total issued share capital
of SIHL through its wholly-owned subsidiary SIIC Capital
(B.V.l) Limited. Shanghai Industrial Investment Treasury
Company Limited is directly interested in 100% of the
total issued share capital of Shanghai Investment Holdings
Limited. In addition, as at 30 June 2022, SIIC was interested
in approximately 59.00% of the total issued share capital
of SIHL through its directly and indirectly wholly-owned
subsidiaries. Therefore, each of SIIC, Shanghai Industrial
Investment Treasury Company Limited and Shanghai
Investment Holdings Limited was deemed to be interested in
a total of 1,268,485,926 Shares by virtue of their interests in
SIHL, representing approximately 49.25% of the total issued
share capital of our Company as at 30 June 2022.

VPL is a fund manager deemed to be interested in the
Shares by virtue of the shareholding of our Shares by 13
funds (including Value Partners Classic Fund) under its
management. VPGL is deemed to be interested in the Shares
via its 100% ownership in VPLHK, which in turn 100% owns
VPL. VPLHK is deemed to be interested in the Shares via its
100% ownership in VPL. The said information was based
on the information provided by VPL to our Company in June
2017.
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Save as disclosed above, the Company had not been notified
of any other relevant interest or short position in the Shares
or underlying Shares of the Company which would fall to
be disclosed to the Company under the Divisions 2 and 3
of Part XV of the SFO or which would be recorded in the
register required to be kept by the Company under Section
336 of the SFO as at 30 June 2022.

Employees and Remuneration Policy

As at 30 June 2022, there were 6,249 (30 June 2021: 6,283)
employees in the Group. Total employee benefits expenses of
the Group (including Directors’ fee) for six months ended 30
June 2022 were approximately RMB382.6 million (30 June
2021: approximately RMB322.9 million). Staff remuneration
packages are determined based on each employee’s
qualifications, experience, position and seniority. The Group
also provides other staff benefits including medical and life
insurance, and grants discretionary incentive bonuses to
eligible staff based on their performance and Group’s results
of operations.

Purchase, Sale or Redemption of the Company’s
Listed Securities

During the six months ended 30 June 2022, neither the
Company nor any of its subsidiaries had purchased, sold or
redeemed any of the Company’s listed securities.

Future Plans for Material Investments and Capital Assets

Save as disclosed in this interim report, the Company does
not have other plans for material investments and capital
assets.
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Gearing Ratio

Gearing ratio is measured by the total borrowings less cash
and cash equivalents (“Net Debts”) divided by the equity
attributable to owners of the Company. Total borrowings
comprise bank and other borrowings and lease liabilities. As
at 30 June 2022 and 31 December 2021, the gearing ratios
were at approximately 1.02 and 0.99, respectively.

Foreign Exchange Exposure

The Group has transactional currency exposures arising
from sales or purchases that are denominated in a currency
other than the functional currency of Group entities,
primarily RMB. The Group has no sales denominated in
foreign currencies other than RMB whilst none of the costs
are denominated in foreign currencies other than RMB.
Similarly, the Group's trade receivable and trade payable
balances at the end of the reporting period had limited
foreign currency exposures and bulk of the sales and
purchases were denominated in the respective functional
currencies of the Group entities which were mainly RMB.
Currently, the Group has not entered into any hedge due to
the limited transactional foreign currency exposure. Board
of directors and management closely monitor the foreign
exchange exposure to evaluate the risk from time to time and
to take necessary action if needed.

Contingent Liabilities

During the six months ended 30 June 2022, the Company
did not have material contingent liabilities. As at 30 June
2022, the Company was not involved in any material legal
proceedings, nor was the Company aware of any pending or
potential material legal proceedings involving the Company.
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Pledge of Assets

Details of pledge of assets of the Group are set out in Note
26 to the financial statements.

Significant Investments Held

Except for investment in subsidiaries and joint ventures,
and investments in our projects prior to the commencement
of construction and acquisitions, the Group did not hold
any significant investment in equity interest in any other
company during the six months ended 30 June 2022.

Material Acquisitions and Disposals

Save as disclosed in this interim report, there was no
material acquisition and disposal of subsidiaries by the
Group during the six months ended 30 June 2022.

Share Capital

Details of the Company’s issued share capital during the six
months ended 30 June 2022 are set out in Note 21 to the
financial statements.

Interim Dividend

The Board has declared an interim dividend (one-tier tax
exempt) of $$0.005 per ordinary share of the Company
(for Singapore shareholders) and HK$0.02852255 per
Share (for Hong Kong shareholder) for the six months
ended 30 June 2022 (“Interim Dividend”) (2021:
S$0.005 (HK$0.0287687)), which will be payable on 30
September 2022 to the shareholders of the Company (the
“Shareholders”) registered in the Share Transfer Books
and Register of Members of the Company as at 5:00 p.m. on
1 September 2022.
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Shareholders who hold their shares on the Hong Kong
register of members of the Company shall receive their
interim dividend payment in HK$ while shareholders who
hold their shares on the Singapore register of members of
the Company shall receive their interim dividend payment in
S$.

The applicable exchange rate for converting S$ into HK$ for
the purpose of interim dividend payment in HK$ is made at
the rate of $$1.00 to HK$5.70451, which was the exchange
rate quoted by Monetary Authority of Singapore on 5 August
2022.

Duly completed registrable transfers of Shares received
by the Company's share registrar in Singapore, In.Corp
Corporate Services Pte. Ltd., 30 Cecil Street #19-08
Prudential Tower Singapore 049712, no later than 5:00 p.m.
on 1 September 2022 will be registered before entitlements
to the Interim Dividend are determined.

Duly completed registrable transfers of Shares received by
the Company’s share registrar in Hong Kong, Computershare
Hong Kong Investor Services Limited, Shop 1712-1716, 17th
Floor, Hopewell Centre, 183 Queen’'s Road East, Wanchai,
Hong Kong, no later than 4:30 p.m. on 1 September 2022
will be registered before entitlements to the Interim Dividend
are determined.

Audit Committee

The audit committee of the Company (the “Audit
Committee”), comprising three independent non-executive
Directors, namely Mr. An Hongjun, Mr. Yeo Guat Kwang
and Mr. Zhong Ming, has reviewed the Group’s unaudited
condensed consolidated financial statements for the six
months ended 30 June 2022.
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Compliance with Corporate Governance Codes

The Group has applied the principles and the extent of
compliance with the guidelines as set out in the Singapore
Code of Corporate Governance 2018 (“Code”) and the
applicable code provisions of the Corporate Governance
Code ("HK CG Code”) as set out in Appendix 14 to the
Hong Kong Listing Rules to provide the structure through
which the objectives of protection of shareholders interest
and enhancement of long term shareholders’ value are met.
In the event of any conflict between the Code and the HK
CG Code, the Group will comply with the more onerous
provisions. Throughout the six months ended 30 June 2022,
the Group had complied with the Code and the HK CG Code
except the follows:

Provision 11.4 of the Code requires an issuer's Constitution
to allow for absentia voting at general meetings of
shareholders. Voting by absentia by mail, facsimile or email
is currently not provided in the Company’s Constitution as
such voting methods would need to be cautiously studied for
its feasibility to ensure that the integrity of the information
and the authenticity of the shareholder’s identity is not
compromised. The Company is of the view that despite
Provision 11.4 of the Code, shareholders nevertheless
have opportunities to communicate their views on matters
affecting the Company even when they are not in attendance
at general meetings. For example, shareholders may appoint
proxies to attend, speak and vote, on their behalf, at the
respective general meetings.

Dealing in Company’s Securities

In compliance with Rule 1207(19) of the Listing Manual of
the SGX-ST (“SGX-ST Listing Manual’) and the Model
Code, the Company has adopted a Code of Best Practices and
code of conduct regarding directors” securities transactions
on terms no less exacting than the required standard set
out in the Model Code to provide guidance to its officers on
securities transactions by the Company and its officers.
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The Company and its officers are not allowed to deal in the
Company’s securities (i) during the period commencing
two weeks before the announcement of the Company's
financial statements for each of the first three quarters of its
financial year and one month before the announcement of
the Company’s full year financial statements (if the Company
announces its quarterly financial statements), or one month
before the announcement of the Company's half year and full
year financial statements (if the Company does not announce
its quarterly financial statements) pursuant to Rule 1207(19)
of the SGX-ST Listing Manual; and (ii) during the period
commencing 30 days immediately before the announcement of
the Company’s quarterly results (if any), interim results and 60
days immediately before the announcement of the Company’s
full year results, and ending on the date of the announcement
of the relevant results pursuant to the Model Code.

The Directors, management and executives of the Group
are also expected to observe relevant insider trading
laws at all times, even when dealing in securities within
permitted trading periods, or when they are in possession of
unpublished price-sensitive information of the Company and
they are not allowed to deal in the Company’s securities on
short-term considerations pursuant to the SGX-ST Listing
Manual and Model Code.

Specific enquiry was made of all the Directors and the
Directors confirmed that they had complied with the SGX-ST
Listing Manual and Model Code and its code of conduct
regarding directors’ securities transactions throughout the
six months ended 30 June 2022.

Share Option

As at 30 June 2022, the Company did not have any share
option scheme.
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Subsequent Events

Reference is made to the announcement of the Company
dated 6 July 2022. On 6 July 2022, the Company, through
its indirect wholly-owned subsidiary, Hongkong Nany New
Energy (Dazhou) Limited (BB mMIGFEERGEMN)AE
%22 7]) as vendor, and Sichuan SIIC Ecological Co., Ltd.
(I EEAREREEREMEAF) as purchaser,
entered into the sale and purchase agreement, pursuant to
which the vendor agreed to sell and the purchaser agreed
to buy 100% equity interest in Dazhou at a consideration
of RMB283,281,058 (equivalent to approximately
HK$328,152,778 and $$59,092,429).

Upon the completion of the disposal, (i) Dazhou will
cease to be a subsidiary of the Company; (ii) Dazhou will
become an associate of the Company, with the Company
indirectly holding 30% equity interest in Dazhou through
the purchaser; and (iii) the financial results of Dazhou will
be incorporated into the financial results of the Group using
the equity method of accounting according to the Group’s
remaining interest in Dazhou.

Details of subsequent events of the Group are set out in Note
31 to the financial statements.

Audit or Review of the Financial Results

The interim results contained in this interim report have not
been audited or reviewed by the auditors of the Company but
have already been reviewed by the Audit Committee as at the
date of this interim report.
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Where a forecast, or a prospect statement, has
been previously disclosed to Shareholders,
any variance between it and the actual results

Not applicable. No forecast or prospect statement
was previously disclosed in the Company’s unaudited
interim financial statements for the first quarter and
three months ended 31 March 2022 released on 13
May 2022.

A commentary at the date of the announcement
of the significant trends and competitive
conditions of the industry in which the Group
operates and any known factors or events that
may affect the Group in the next reporting
period and the next 12 months

In the first half of 2022, despite the fact that the
People’s Republic of China (“PRC” or “China”) was
affected by recurrent COVID-19 outbreaks, the Group
was able to maintain resilience and effective execution
capability, achieving stable development and ensuring
project progress in various regions. After city-wide
static management, Shanghai has seen a more stable
pandemic situation and started to resume work and
production since June. The Group’s major solid
waste project Shanghai Baoshan Renewable Energy
Utilization Center (“Baoshan Project”) will, as
scheduled, commence operation within the year. At the
same time, the Group has as ever closely monitored
development opportunities in the water market and
recently secured the Xicen Water Purification Plant
Project (“Xicen Project”) in Qingpu, Shanghai.
Observing high discharge standard and boasting
advanced design and planning, the Project is expected
to become a benchmark water facility in the Yangtze
River Delta region.
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On the policy front, on 25 May, China’s National
Development and Reform Commission (“NDRC”)
issued the “Guideline for Further Revitalizing Stock
Assets and Increasing Effective Investment” (B
E—IPREFEEEERERIRENER),
which encourages to explore the sinking of sewage
treatment plants and comprehensive development of
spaces above and underground, both in light of local
circumstances. Furthermore, the NDRC, together with
five other departments, issued a new edition of the
“Overall Plan for Comprehensive Treatment of Water
Environment in the Taihu Lake Basin” (AU 187K
RIBIRAIRIEARETTE) in June, pointing out
that while improving the quality of aquatic ecological
environment, “Development of Yangtze River Economic
Belt” and “Integration of Yangtze River Delta” should
be closely followed as strategic objectives. As an
environmental protection enterprise that closely serves
national strategies, the Group has actively responded
to relevant policies. Built completely underground, the
aforementioned Xicen Project observes Quasi Grade Il
water discharge standard, making it the underground
wastewater treatment plant with the highest discharge
standard in the country to date. For its spaces above
ground, cultural and educational facilities are planned,
with the hope of leading green living trends in the
area.

In addition, in April, the Ministry of Housing and
Urban-Rural Development, the Ministry of Ecology
and Environment, the NDRC and the Ministry of
Water Resources jointly issued the “Implementation
Plan for Deepening the Battle for the Treatment of
Urban Black and Odorous Water” (the “Plan”) (&
AT RRKECIEN R E T R).
According to the Plan, by 2025, the removal rate of
black and odorous water bodies in the built-up areas
of the Beijing-Tianjin-Hebei Region, Yangtze River
Delta and Pearl River Delta regions should reach 90%
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and the centralized collection rate of urban domestic
wastewater should reach more than 70%. The Plan
also requires local authorities to adjust wastewater
treatment charging standards as soon as possible in
accordance with relevant regulations and encourages
financial institutions to provide credit support to
market-oriented urban black and odorous water
treatment projects. The Group believes its wastewater
treatment segment will receive benefit and its financing
channels will keep broadening, which is conducive to
its business’ continuous growth.

In recent years, China has been putting increasingly
more emphasis on environmental protection. With
favorable policies being launched continually, and the
“dual-carbon” goals and related strategies taking roots,
the environmental protection industry is to embrace
a period of steady development. The Group has been
firmly adhering to national policies, adopting the idea
of “lucid waters and lush mountains are invaluable
assets” and responding to major initiatives in the 14th
Five-Year Plan for “promoting comprehensive green
transformation of economic and social development”.
Baoshan and Xicen Projects, currently under
construction, are expected to become the Group’s
iconic “one mountain and one river” projects, enabling
it to not only increase share in the environmental
protection market, but also strengthen regional layout
and consolidate leading position. The Group sees
an opportunity to enhance its ability to secure new
projects and to conduct standard raising and smart
upgrade for existing projects. It will shoulder the
important task of realizing the “dual-carbon” goals,
while accomplishing corporate missions of saving the
Earth’s environment and cherishing natural resources.
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CORPORATE GOVERNANCE AND OTHER INFORMATION

5.

EEORHEMEH

If the Group has obtained a general mandate
from Shareholders for interest person
transactions (the “IPTs”), the aggregate value
of such transactions as required under Rule
920(1)(a)(ii) of the SGX-ST Listing Manual.
If no IPT mandate has been obtained, a
statement to that effect

No IPT mandate has been obtained from Shareholders.

A statement showing all sales, transfers,
cancellation and/or use of treasury shares
as at the end of the current financial period
reported on

There was no sale, transfer, disposal, cancellation and/
or use of treasury shares during the financial period
ended 30 June 2022.

A statement showing all sales, transfers,
cancellation and/or use of subsidiary holdings
as at the end of the current financial period
reported on

There was no sale, transfer, cancellation and/or use of
subsidiary holdings during the financial period ended
30 June 2022.
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Negative confirmation pursuant to Rule 705(5)
of the SGX-ST Listing Manual

On behalf of the Board, Yang Jianwei and Xu Xiaobing
confirm that, to the best of their knowledge, nothing
has come to the attention of the Board which may
render the Group’s unaudited interim financial results
for the six months ended 30 June 2022 to be false or
misleading in any material aspect.

Confirmation that the issuer has procured
undertakings from all its directors and
executive officers under Rule 720(1) of the
SGX-ST Listing Manual

The Company confirms that it has procured
undertakings from all the Directors and executive
officers of the Company in the format set out in
Appendix 7.7 of the SGX-ST Listing Manual.

REMXA(LTFM)
BT05(5) R MEHMHTER
fRigwRER -

BB RIRBRARKRES
SRR - BLRFRA
EXgUEERBIENE
HA LB AEEHZE2022
F6A30H /<8RR
BT Y BREETN
BATHEERELDTR
B

RITACHREMAEER
PITARREBHIEMC(LE
mFM)E720(1) EEH
AREAYTRR2EER -

RRRHER - EOREH
LR ETFMIM7.7
el EE R S NN
BEERBITABRIRE °

Interim Report 2022 iR

75



76

CONDENSED INTERIM CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF PROFIT OR LOSS AND OTHER COMPREHENSIVE INCOME
ARRRGESRR AR ERAR

For the six months ended 30 June 2022
EE202F6A3081~EA

Six months ended 30 June

HE6A30HLAER
2022 2021
20225 2021
RMB’000 RMB'000
ARBTRT ARETT
Note  (unmaudited) (unaudited)
Mz (REER) (REER)
Revenue A 8 3,686,875 3,300,010
Cost of sales HERA (2,442,267)  (2,142,198)
Gross profit EF 1,244,608 1,157,812
Other income He A 9 60,842 88,825
Other gains and losses Hiblezs K EE 10 (17,325) 18,247
Selling and distribution costs HERNHER (38,991) (39,788)
Administrative expenses THAX (222,423) (213,853)
Finance expenses UBER 11 (337,012) (348,302)
Share of results of joint ventures BIEEELXEE 10,694 12,359
Share of results of associates il d=VNIE S 5,720 2,126
Profit hefore tax ReEiFlA 706,113 677,426
Income tax expense FrigHif X 12 (158,333) (148 446)
Profit for the period RnFiE 13 547,780 528,980
Profit for the period, attributable to: TS ERE(EHRFIE :
Owners of the Company ZN/NGIEZ 2N 366,011 332,741
Non-controlling interests I 181,769 196,239
Profit for the period RmF)iE 547,780 528,980
Earnings per share for profit for the HIRELTHE AER
period attributable to the owners  HIRFIENEREF
of the Company during the period
Basic (RMB cents per share) AEX(BRARES) 14 14.21 12.86
Diluted (RMB cents per share) B8 (RAR%ES) 1 14.21 12.86
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For the six months ended 30 June 2022
HEA2F6A30BIEEA

Six months ended 30 June

BEGANALRER
2022 2021
20225 20216

RMB’000 RMB'000
ARBTRT ARETT

Note  (unmaudited) (unaudited)
Mz (REER) (REER)

Profit for the period BF)iE 547,780 528,980
Other comprehensive (loss) income: H 2 (E518) IlSu\
ltems that will not be reclassified BETSENHEZ
subsequently to profit or 1oss: B EE
Exchange difference arising from translation B E &= £ RIE X =48 (133,610) 14,073

Fair value change on investments in equity ST E AL BE AL
instruments designated as at FVTOCI LGN

RENARBEE (1,603) 178
(135,213) 14,251
ltems that may be reclassified HEAEGHIEZ
subsequently to profit or loss: Bt EE
Exchange differences arising from BEBINERESE
translation of foreign operations HE 5 Z= 58 (871) 24,743
Total other comprehensive (loss) income  EARNE M2 (F1E)
for the period, net of tax WALBSE - Ttk (136,084) 38,994
Total comprehensive income BR2EkALE
for the period 411,696 567,974
Total comprehensive income DT&EEE2E
attributable to: WA
Owners of the Company VN/NGIE 2N 229,927 371,735
Non-controlling interests S 181,769 196,239
Total comprehensive income MA2EkALE
for the period 411,696 567,974
See accompanying notes to financial statements. BRI -
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CONDENSED INTERIM CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION

EHPRRSMBRAR
AT 30 June 2022
720226 A30H
30 June 31 December
2022 2021
20225 20214
6830H 12A31H
RMB’000 RMB'000
ARBTRE ARETRH
Note  (unaudited) (audited)
fEE  (REER) (BEZ)
Current assets nREEE
Cash and cash equivalents BeRESEEY 3,143,109 2,794,951
Pledged bank deposits BEMRITER 167,508 118,371
Trade and other receivables 2 5 R E b EUGIE 15 3,743,467 3,403,809
Bills receivables EWE R 5,000 3,377
Prepayments FERIRK 96,347 72,091
Inventories FE 304,371 285,969
Receivables under service concession RIS HFTCETHET
arrangements — current portion JENIE — mEhE s 16 701,060 680,394
Amounts due from customers BUREFEH
for contract work TiER 102,985 82,706
Amounts due from joint venture WA EPEIE 23,677 22,711
Amounts due from associates Al NI B 7,895 10,902
Financial assets at fair value BonBEAES
through profit or loss HemMEE 27 9,279 9,307
Asset classified as held for sale PEABELENEE 5 1,049,176 7,059
Total current assets REBEELS 9,353,874 7,491,647
Non-current assets FEREEE
Financial assets at fair value through BAREES AR
other comprehensive income EEHQEE’\J{%E&EE 27 27,383 27,091
Prepayments S 234,899 201,636
Receivables under service concession R EERHET
arrangements — non-current portion [ENGRIEIE RS 16 21,371,221 20,950,596
Property, plant and equipment ME - BERK 17 316,205 346,926
Right-of-use assets FREESE 38,104 54,352
Intangible assets BREE 18 6,670,267 6,932,793
Long term receivables R IR X 364,246 352,173
Deferred tax assets BEERBEE 60,053 63,335
Interest in joint ventures EN\ EhENER 505,345 486,674
Interest in associates REE R RIRER 162,682 128,674
Goodwill on consolidation @%?ﬁgﬁ 457,241 457 241
Amounts due from associates EEHSZH%%LM A58 19,991 20,827
Total non-current assets ERBEELTE 30,227,643 30,022,318
Total assets BEEE 39,581,517 37,513,965
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AT 30 June 2022

720226 A30 8
30 June 31 December
2022 2021
20225 20214
6830H 12A31H
RMB’000 RMB'000
ARBTE ARETT
Note  (unaudited) (audited)
fEE  (REER) (E%)
Current liahilities mEaE
Trade and other payables B 5 R EAMENTIE 19 3,784,831 4,161,170
Bills payable to banks BN PRITORE 13,471 48762
Tax payable FEHEIR 174,097 202,815
Amounts due to customers for EREFAL
contract work TR 30,505 35,982
Bank and other borrowings RITRE MR 20 5,197,912 4,977 515
Lease liabilities HEARE 5,736 7,880
Liabilities directly associated with HAERFELER
assets classified as held for sale BEERBEEMNEE 2 708,659 9
Total current liabilities TEBAELESR 9,915,211 9,434,216
Non-current liabilities FREAR
Bank and other borrowings RITRE MR 20 12,710,434 11,650,786
Deferred tax liabilities ELEHBAE 2,231,206 2,191,834
Other non-current liabilities HubIEREaE 152,418 169,062
Lease liabilities HEaE 29,107 31,866
Total non-current liabilities ERBAaEeE 15,123,165 14,043,548
Capital, reserves and B# - iR
non-controlling interests RIEBZERE
Share capital A 21 5,920,175 5,920,175
Retained earnings REAEF 3,426,618 3,188,828
Other reserves HinfE 294,266 423508
Equity attributable to owners ZN/NCIEZ N
of the Company P 1ES 0,641,059 9532511
Non-controlling interests s 4,902,082 4,503,690
Total equity EmEE 14,543,141 14,036,201
Total liabilities and equity BEENERKE 39,581,517 37,513,965
See accompanying notes to financial statements. Y BERELENHAE
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CONDENSED INTERIM CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN EQUITY
LLEELSb g f=1 LB

For the six months ended 30 June 2022
EE202F6A3081~EA
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For the six months ended 30 June 2022
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CONDENSED INTERIM CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN EQUITY
LLEELSb g f=1 LB

For financial year ended 30 June 2021
BEN1F6A30A LM REE
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For financial year ended 30 June 2021
BEN1F6A30A LM BREE
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CONDENSED INTERIM CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS

ERRRGEeReRER

For the six months ended 30 June 2022
EE202F6A3081~EA

Six months ended 30 June

HE6A0ALKEAR
2022 2021
20225 20214
RMB’000 RMB'000
AEB®RTRT ARKETT
(unaudited) (unaudited)
(REER) (REER)
Operating activities BEIH
Profit hefore tax RafE 706,113 677,426
Adjustments for: IS BEN AR
(Reversal of loss)/loss allowance for B WA
trade receivables, net (BEEEER),/
FiEEREE (2,903) 2290
Loss allowance for non-trade receivables, net 3E"’%M%¢\IEE’JESTE
- 106
Depreciation of property, plant and equipment #@% JﬁTﬁ-& FEITE 21,115 17,642
Amortisation of intangible assets EYAEEN 157,010 158,452
Depreciation of right-of-use assets FREBERE 5,290 5,519
Loss/(Gain) on disposal of propery, DENE - BiEREE
plant and equipment 18/ (Yeas) 129 W)
Loss/(Gain) on disposal of intangible assets ﬂjﬁ{!ﬁﬂ?iﬁ@@ﬁ,ﬁ / 5
#® 9 5
Gain on disposal of a subsidiary HE—RHB AR - (23,566)
Finance income B (15,926) (12,785)
Finance expenses s ER 337,012 348,302
Share of results of associates [EIEBE ARIEE (5,720) (2,126)
Share of results of joint ventures [ElEAEPELE (10,694) (12,359)
Fair value loss on financial assets at BRORBEABRN
fair value through profit and loss SREEANEE
BB 28 474
Operating cash flows before working EETQERAMEE
capital changes EHRER 1,191,463 1,159,363
Decrease/(Increase) in: A / () :
Inventories T8 (19,416) 37
Amounts due from/to customers for fElk / EREEAK
contract work, net TER - F8 (25,857) (76,010)
Trade receivables, other receivables and BHRMGRIE - £t
prepayments U R BT IRR (381,989 (622,058)
Bills receivables EKEE (1,623 (4,801)
Amounts due from joint ventures A ﬁm% (966 650
Amounts due from associates & H&Hﬁ%é—f@ m 3,843 1,057
Increase/(Decrease) in: i/ ORd
Trade and other payables %ﬂ%&ﬁmﬂgﬁﬁlﬁi
(inclusive of non-current liabilities) (BEFRBERE) (13,918 226,026
Bills payable to banks B FIRITMEE (35,291 (71.772)
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For the six months ended 30 June 2022
HEA2F6A30BIEEA

Six months ended 30 June

HE6A0ALKEAR
2022 2021
20225 20214
RMB’000 RMB'000
AEB®RTRT ARKETT
(unaudlled) (unaudited)
(REER) (REER)
Cash from operating activities REEBTEERHSE
hefore service concession FREIDELNRS
arrangement projects 716,246 676,772
Change in receivables under service RBRETEERHET
concession arrangements (Note A) [EUTRIEE ) (H5EA) (1,026,263) (690,535)
Cash used in operating activities REBESHEERNERE
after service concession RETHRARS
arrangement projects (310,017) (13,763)
Interest received IS 15,398 9,092
Income tax refund FIERET 1,11 -
Income tax paid BB (119,128) (98,405)
Net cash used in operating activities BREIDMARLPHE (411,976) (103,076)
Investing activities: RERH
Purchase of property, plant and equipment BENE BELSR (51,920) (30,577)
Purchase of intangible assets, net of BEEVEE
amount on credit terms NkENeE (140,883) (135,310)
Movement in prepayment for property, plant 0¥ BERSENER
and equipment and intangible assets, net BEBRNENEHFE (35,319) (11,452)
Proceeds from disposal of property, 0¥ BERRERE
plant and equipment P15 5UR 92 193
Proceeds from disposal of intangible assets EVAEREMSRE 15 5
Additional capital injection in an associate m—BEAFAEA
BHNES (27,000) -
Net cash outflow on acquisition of a subsidiary YEE—-HMBARRS
et - (66,301)
Net cash inflow on disposal of a subsidiary HE-BRBARARE
MAFR - 26,986
Net cash used in investing activities REZHMARLPHE (255,015) (216,456)

Interim Report 2022 iR

85



86

CONDENSED INTERIM CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS

ERRRGEeReRER

For the six months ended 30 June 2022
EE202F6A3081~EA

Six months ended 30 June

HE6A0ALKEAR
2022 2021
20225 20214
RMB’000 RMB'000
AEB®RTRT ARKETT
(unaudlled) (unaudited)
(REEE) (Ruesn)
Financing activities: MEE
Proceeds from bank and other borrowings R R E MG ER 2,752,358 3,227 351
Repayment of bank and other borrowings BRI REMER (1,233,217) (2,545,965)
Interest paid ERFIE (401,238) (334,204)
Principal and interest elements of HENTHAE K
lease payments FERD (5,799) (6,368)
Share buy-back B EEmR - (27,245)
Dividend paid to equity shareholders EREERERS (121,379) (124,906)
Dividend paid to non-controlling interest in EANGEAGIEE
subsidiaries BB (22,940) (9,670)
Contribution from non-controlling interests AMBA R ABINES
upon additional capital injection in BIFERERNE
subsidiaries 219,563 25,200
(Increase)/Decrease in pledged banks deposits BERBEIER
(3&m),/ md (176,673) 53,749
Net cash generated from financing MEEHEENRSPE
activities 1,010,675 257,942
Net increase/(decrease) in cash and cash BeRREEEMEN/
equivalents ORD) 38 343,684 (61,590)
Cash and cash equivalents at beginning of period HHWE:E KRR 2,794,951 2,668,525
Eifects of exchange rate changes on cash and EXZEY 1;% i
cash equivalents F li0k7 4,474 10,693
Cash and cash equivalents at end of HxReRBALEEY
period 3,143,109 2,617,628

Note A:

A

In accordance with the application of SFRS(I) INT 12 Service
Concession Arrangements and SFRS(I) 1-7 Statement of Cash
Flows, the movement in the receivables under service concession
arrangements has been classified under operating activities. The
movement in the receivables under service concession arrangements
was mainly arising from the construction and/or purchase of new or
existing water treatment and waste incineration facilities for the six
months ended 30 June 2022.

See accompanying notes to financial statements.
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NOTES TO THE CONDENSED INTERIM CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
R R & M R R B o

For the six months ended 30 June 2022

GENERAL

SIIC Environment Holdings Ltd. (the “Company”) is a
public limited company, incorporated and domiciled
in the Republic of Singapore and is dual listed on the
Singapore Exchange Securities Trading Limited (the
“SGX-ST") and the Stock Exchange of Hong Kong
Limited (the “SEHK").

The Company and its subsidiaries’ (together, “the
Group”) immediate and ultimate holding companies
are S.1. Infrastructure Holdings Limited (“SII")
incorporated in British Virgin Islands (“BVI") and
Shanghai Industrial Investment (Holdings) Co., Ltd.
(“SIIC") incorporated in Hong Kong respectively. The
registered office and principal place of business of the
Company is located at One Temasek Avenue, #37-02
Millenia Tower, Singapore 039192. Related companies
in these financial statements refer to members of the
ultimate holding company’s group of companies.

The presentation currency of the financial statements
is Renminbi (“RMB") as the Group’s operations are
substantially based in the People’s Republic of China
(“PRC").
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NOTES TO THE CONDENSED INTERIM CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
ARG & MR R

For the six months ended 30 June 2022
EE202F6A3081~EA

2.

BASIS OF PREPARATION

The unaudited condensed interim consolidated
financial statements for the six months ended
30 June 2022 have been prepared in accordance
with Singapore Financial Reporting Standards
(International) (“SFRS(1)") 34 Interim Financial
Reporting issued by the Accounting Standards Council
(ASC) and the applicable disclosure requirements of
Appendix 16 to the Rules Governing the Listing of
Securities on the Stock Exchange (the “Listing Rules”).

PRINCIPAL ACCOUNTING POLICIES

The Group has applied the same accounting policies
and methods of computation in the financial
statements for the current financial period as that of
the audited financial statements for the year ended 31
December 2021. The Group has not early adopted any
other standard, interpretation or amendment that has
been issued but is not yet effective.

A number of amendments to Standards have become
applicable for the current reporting period. The Group
did not have to change its accounting policies or make
retrospective adjustments as a result of adopting those
standards.

ESTIMATES

The preparation of condensed interim consolidated
financial statements requires management to make
judgements, estimates and assumptions that affect the
application of accounting policies and the reported
amount of assets and liabilities, income and expense.
Actual results may differ from these estimates.
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ESTIMATES (Continued)

In preparing this condensed interim consolidated
financial statements, the significant judgements made
by management in applying the Group’s accounting
policies and key sources of estimation uncertainty were
the same as those that applied to the consolidated
financial statements for the year ended

31 December 2021.

FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT
OBJECTIVES AND POLICIES

The Group and the Company are exposed to financial
risks arising from its operations and the use of
financial instruments. The key financial risks include
(i) foreign currency risk; (ii) interest rate risk, (iii)
liquidity risk; and (iv) credit risk. The Board of
Directors reviews and agrees policies and procedures
for the management of these risks, which are executed
by the Chief Financial Officer and Management.

The condensed interim consolidated financial
statements do not include all financial risk
management information and disclosures required
in the annual financial statements, and should be
read in conjunction with the Group's annual financial
statements as at 31 December 2021.

There have been no changes in the risk management
policies since year end.

SEASONAL OPERATIONS

The Group’s businesses are not affected significantly
by seasonal or cyclical factors during the financial
period.

For the six months ended 30 June 2022
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NOTES TO THE CONDENSED INTERIM CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

ARG & MR R

For the six months ended 30 June 2022
EE202F6A3081~EA

7. SEGMENT INFORMATION

For management purposes, the Group is organised
into business segments based on their products
and services, and has three reportable segments as
follows:

(i) Water and Sludge Treatment:

Principal activities include construction,
management and operation of water and sludge
related infrastructure under service concession
arrangements and management and operation
of water and sludge related infrastructure under
non-service concession arrangements and
financial income under service concession
arrangements.

(ii) Water Supply:
Principal activities include construction,
management and operation of water supply
related infrastructure under service concession
arrangements.

(iii) Waste Incineration:

Principal activities include construction,
management and operation of waste incineration
related infrastructure under service concession
arrangements.

Other operations include design and consultancy on
the projects and installation of water meters. None
of these segments meets any of the quantitative
thresholds for determining reportable segments for the
six months ended 30 June 2022 and 2021.
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SEGMENT INFORMATION (Continued)

Management monitors the operating results of its
business segments separately for the purpose of
making decisions about resource allocation and
performance assessment. Segment performance is
evaluated based on operating profit or loss.

Segment results, assets and liabilities include items
directly attributable to a segment as well as those
that can be allocated on a reasonable basis. Group's
financing and income taxes are managed on a Group
basis and are not allocated to operating segments.
Unallocated assets/liabilities mainly comprise of
corporate assets and liabilities, tax assets and
liabilities and interest income and expenses.

Segment capital expenditure is the total cost incurred
during the year to acquire property, plant and
equipment and intangible assets other than goodwill.

Transfer prices between operating segments are on
agreed-term basis in a manner similar to transactions
with third parties.

For the six months ended 30 June 2022
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For the six months ended 30 June 2022
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For the six months ended 30 June 2022
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NOTES TO THE CONDENSED INTERIM CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

ARG & MR R

For the six months ended 30 June 2022
EE202F6A3081~EA

8. REVENUE KA
Six months ended 30 June
#BE6GANHILAER
2022 2021
20224 20214
RMB’000 RMB'000
ARBTE ARETR
(unaudited) (unaudited)
(REER) (REER)
Construction revenue FA 1,267,064 1,074,118
Operating and maintenance income from  ARFSHS FF A& 28k
service concession arrangements =N 1,617,382 1,534,000
Financial income from service PRI R AT AR S L e
concession arrangements FBA 614,070 538,098
Service income AREHA 78,170 76,774
Other revenue HAlA 110,189 77,020
3,686,875 3,300,010
Timing of revenue recognition VN o]0
Ata point in time: REREREE 1,617,382 1,534,000
Over time: —ERBSR 2,069,493 1,766,010
3,686,875 3,300,010
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9.

10.

OTHER INCOME

For the six months ended 30 June 2022
HEA2F6A30BIEEA

9. HfulA

Six months ended 30 June

HEGANELNER
2022 2021
20225 20214
RMB’000 RMB'000
ARBTRE ARETR
(unaudited) (unaudited)
(RBER) (REE%)
Interest income on bank balances RITEEBRF BIA 15,029 11,452
Other interest income HAF 2 WA 897 1,333
15,926 12,785
Government subsidies BT 5 Eh 16,733 40,862
Installation of water meters KK 26,861 20,333
Others Hid 1,322 14,845
60,842 88,825

OTHER GAINS AND LOSSES

10. At REE

Six months ended 30 June

#BE6ANHILAER

2022 2021

20224 2021

RMB’000 RMB'000

ARBTE ARETR

(unaudited) (unaudited)

(REER) (REER)
Fair value loss on financial assets PREELABESS (28) (474)
Gain on disposal of subsidiary HEMB AR - 23,566
Net foreign exchange loss SNEERFE (15,650) (4,845)
Others Hith (1,647) -
(17,325) 18,047
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NOTES TO THE CONDENSED INTERIM CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

ARG & MR R

For the six months ended 30 June 2022
EE202F6A3081~EA

11. FINANCE EXPENSES

1.

RERR

Six months ended 30 June

#BE6GANHILAER
2022 2021
20224 20214
RMB’000 RMB'000
ARBTE AREBTx
(unaudited) (unaudited)
(kREER) CREER)
Interest expense on interest-bearing FRERRETE
loans and borrowings FEAX 334,613 345,847
Financial expense on amortisation of ~ [REE S & $HR B 752
retention monies 3 45
Financial expense on amortisation of A {& B8 F & MY
benefits to ex-employess BBER 660 746
Interest expense on lease liabilities HEBENIHRY 897 1,069
Others Httb 839 595
337,012 348,302

SIIC ENVIRONMENT HOLDINGS LTD. LSEXREZRERAF



12. INCOME TAX EXPENSE

For the six months ended 30 June 2022
HEA2F6A30BIEEA

12. FARMREAX
Six months ended 30 June
B E6H30HIENEAR
2022 2021
20224 20214
RMB’000 RMB'000

ARBTR AREFTT
(unaudited) (unaudited)
(REFR) (RE&Ez)

Current tax; RHATIE -
~ Current year - RFE 114,942 93,550
— Overprovision in respect of — BEHRRERE
prior periods (17,673) (2,383)
Deferred tax: ERRE -
~ Current year - RFE 61,060 57,185
— Under provision in respect of - BEPRRETR
prior periods 4 94
158,333 148,446

The corporate income tax applicable to the Singapore
companies of the Group is 17% (six months ended 30
June 2021: 17%).

Under the Law of the People’s Republic of China
(“PRC") on Enterprise Income Tax (“EIT") and
Implementation Regulation of the EIT Law, the tax rate
of the PRC subsidiaries is 25% from 1 January 2008
onwards. In accordance with the “Income Tax Law of
the PRC for Enterprises with Foreign Investment and
Foreign Enterprises”, certain subsidiaries, engaging
in public infrastructure projects, are entitled to full
exemption from EIT for the first three years and a 50%
reduction in EIT for the next three years of generating
operating income.

ERARASEHME AR E
B ERSHREAIT%
(BZ2021%6 A30 8 1L~ A
A 17%) -

REBE(PEARKME ([
B) bEmERE) ([K(E%
FIBBE)]) RAEEMBHR
EERIED) - PEME AT
MR EB2008F1A1RER
25% » RE(PESNERED
FMONELERERE) A
THEQAERREIEE HM
BRABREELEZRAN
[EEk R ek CU N R
B WRBER = F R R50%
RSB -
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NOTES TO THE CONDENSED INTERIM CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

ARG & MR R

For the six months ended 30 June 2022
EE202F6A3081~EA

13. PROFIT FOR THE PERIOD
Profit for the year has been arrived at after charging

(crediting):

13. MAHAE

KIH -

FRMBED NG (GTA) T3

Six months ended 30 June

#BE6GANHILAER
2022 2021
20224 20214
RMB’000 RMB'000
ARBTE ARETR
(unaudited) (unaudited)
(kREER) CREER)
Amortisation of intangible assets BREESH 157,010 158,452
Depreciation of right-of-use assets FREEENE 5,290 5519
Depreciation of property, plant and M BERSEBRTE
equipment 21,115 17,642
Loss/(Gain) on disposal of property, HEME - BERRE
plant and equipment EiE/ (as) 129 (7)
Loss/(Gain) on disposal of HEEREENER,/
intangible assets (Mezs) 9 (5)
Gain on disposal of a subsidiary HE—HRB AR MNKE - (23,566)
Foreign exchange loss, net SNEERFE 15,650 4,845
(Reversal of Loss)/Loss allowance B B ENGRIEN
for trade receivables, net (BB REmEE),/
BREHTE (2,903) 2,290
Loss allowance for non-trade B SRR ER
receivables, net it R - 106
Fair value loss on financial assets at ~ 1ZA R EEFT ABZRE
fair value through profit and loss CREENAAEBE
E#E 28 474
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For the six months ended 30 June 2022
HEA2F6A30BIEEA

14. EARNINGS PER SHARE 14, BERET
The calculation of the basic and diluted earnings per ARRIEEAEBHERERAR
share (“EPS") attributable to owners of the Company is BERA(TSREF]) IR
based on the following data: BETHIEEE

Six months ended 30 June

BEGANBLREAR
2022 2021
20225 20216
RMB’000 RMB'000

ARBTR AREFTT
(unaudited) (unaudited)
(REFR) (RE&Ez)

Earnings for the purpose of basic HEEAREEER
and diluted EPS (profit for the period ~ Z2FIE9FE (R AR
attributable to owners of the Company) 5 ATEAEERRFIE) 366,011 332,741

Six months ended 30 June

BE6H30HLNMEA
2022 2021
20225 20214
No. of shares No. of shares
('000) ('000)
B8 H BB E
(FB%) (Fi&)

(unaudited) (unaudited)
(REEZ) (Rg=tz)

Weighted average number of ordinary ~ sHEEAR L #EFHK
shares for the purpose of basic and BFIE L BRI
diluted EPS 9% 2,575,666 2,587.976
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NOTES TO THE CONDENSED INTERIM CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
ARG & MR R

For the six months ended 30 June 2022
EE202F6A3081~EA

15. TRADE AND OTHER RECEIVABLES 15, EHREMEKRRE
The following is an aged analysis of trade receivables, NTARRERRIEEE A
net of loss allowance, presented based on the invoice Z27MHE FREEGIE (IR E
date at the end of the reporting period: BERE) NERR D -

30 June 31 December

2022 2021
2022 20214
6A30H 12A31H
RMB’000 RMB'000
AR®TR ARBTT
(unaudited) (audited)
(RBER) (K&%)
Within 30 days 0HA 898,203 705,754
Within 31 to 60 days RIEUENA 201,048 248522
Within 61 to 90 days EX=EA 174,437 189,181
Within 91 to 180 days EBER 370,480 357,373
Within 181 to 365 days 18123658 A 522,470 447,736
Over 365 days 818365 B 522,343 463,581
2,688,981 2,412,147
(i)  Trade receivables exclusive of retention monies are () BAEWEFE(TERERE
non-interest bearing with credit periods generally ®)REE - FEE-BN
ranging from 0 to 180 (31 December 2021: 0 to 180) TOE180K (2021512 A31
days. B : 0Z180K) o

(iiy  Trade receivables pledged by the Group is disclosed in (i) AEREERNESEYGK

Note 26. BRI 263 5
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For the six months ended 30 June 2022
HEA2F6A30BIEEA

15. TRADE AND OTHER RECEIVABLES (Continued) 15. HAREMBBHRIE ()

Movements in the loss allowance of trade receivables: BORBFENBEERE
g -

30 June 31 December

2022 2021

20224 20214

6830H 12A31H

RMB’000 RMB'000

ARBTE ARETR

(unaudited) (audited)

(REER) (&%)

At beginning of the period/year 5 /&) 28,506 21,182
Allowance (reversed)/made during 8/ 5N (BR),/ BE

the periody/year (2,903) 7,324

Atend of the period/year 8,/ Fx 25,603 28,506
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NOTES TO THE CONDENSED INTERIM CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

ARG & MR R

For the six months ended 30 June 2022
EE202F6A3081~EA

16. RECEIVABLES UNDER SERVICE CONCESSION  16.

ARRANGEMENTS

Consideration given by the grantor for a service
concession arrangement is accounted for as an
intangible asset (operating concessions) or a
financial asset (receivables under service concession
arrangements) or a combination of both, as

REBFEERFATE
BRE

BT ARIRB TG L HHE
HOHEARREVEE (5
ARERE) REREE (R
B R R E R HR T RRRR)
IMmEES (ER) - BE

appropriate. The financial asset component is as EAREHIT
follows:
30 June 31 December
2022 2021
20224 20214
6830H 12A31H
RMB’000 RMB'000
AERBTRE ARETR
(unaudited) (audited)
(REER) (s&2=8)
Receivables under service concession  FRFSIFETAEEHIE T
arrangements U A 22,072,287 21,630,990
Less: Current portion classified as B DEARDEEN
current assets mEE D (701,060) (680,394)
Non-current portion FERBHD 21,371,221 20,950,596
Expected collection schedule is FEEMHR R R DT
analysed as follows: (LN
Within 1 year 1FR 701,060 680,394
Within 2 to 5 years 2E5FER 2,975,873 2,944,166
Over 5 years 5L 18,395,354 18,006,430
22,072,287 21,630,990

As at 30 June 2022, the Group has RMB4,409,612,000
(31 December 2021: RMB3,049,980,000) of contract
assets pertaining to construction contracts in progress
within the receivables under service concession
arrangements balance.

104 SIIC ENVIRONMENT HOLDINGS LTD. LSEXREZRERAF

R2022566 A30R - REE R
BRIFEE TR T IR
BRI RERRESNNA
KEERAR4409,612,000
70215124318 : AR%
3,049,980,0007T) ©



17.

18.

PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT

During the period, the Group’s additions of property,
plant and equipment amounted to RMB11,703,000 (Six
months ended 30 June 2021: RMB18,315,000). There
were disposals and/or write-off of property, plant
and equipment with an aggregate carrying amount
of RMB3,626,000 (Six months ended 30 June 2021:
RMB533,000) during the six months ended 30 June
2022.

Certain property, plant and equipment with carrying
value of RMB8,693,000 were pledged to secure the
Group’s bank borrowings as at 30 June 2022 (31
December 2021: RMB9,461,000).

INTANGIBLE ASSETS

During the period, the Group’s additions of intangible
assets amounted to RMB180,697,000 (Six Months
ended 30 June 2021: RMB152,550,000).

Certain intangibles with carrying value of
RMB1,391,797,000 were pledged to secure the
Group’s bank borrowings as at 30 June 2022 (31
December 2021: RMB1,355,517,000).

For the six months ended 30 June 2022

17.

18.

HZ200296 830 E7<fE A
BR - BERER
BN AEERENE M
FRERNEERARHY
11,703,0007C (B Z 202146 A30
ALEAEA - AR%18315,000
L) » REE2022F6 A30B 1
NEA HER/HMEY
¥ BERRENEEEES
AR ¥3,626,000 7T (122021
FEANALAEAR  ARE
533,0007C) °

R202256A30R - BEEA
A K #8,693,0007T (2021412 A
318 - AR#9,461,0007T) 2
ETWE  BELRECTE
/- ERAEBERITENRNE
iR °

B RE

A ARERERVEE
# & 8% AR 1180,697,0007C
(BZ2021F6A30B 1L~ 1E
A+ AR¥1525500007C) °

R202256A30R - REER
ARH1,391,797,0007C (20214
127318 « AR¥1,355,517,000
T)ZETEREECTH
/- ERAEBRITENRMNE
fRe
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NOTES TO THE CONDENSED INTERIM CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

ARG & MR R

For the six months ended 30 June 2022
EE202F6A3081~EA

19. TRADE AND OTHER PAYABLES

The following is an aged analysis of trade payables
presented based on the invoice date at the end of the
reporting period:

19.

PR EMEARE
R HRIREZ A B2
BH RN FENRER ST
T

30 June 31 December

2022 2021

20225 20214

6A30H 12A31H8

RMB’000 RMB'000

AR®TRE ARETT

(unaudited) (audited)

(REEZ) (s&2=8)

Within 30 days 0HA 1,157,687 1,272,781
Within 31 to 60 days RIEU=NA 65,950 129,638
Within 61 to 90 days EXETA 47,236 61,203
Within 91 to 180 days EBER 186,041 208,679
Within 181 to 365 days 181Z=365H K 192,273 202,642
Over 365 days 818365 H 614,460 764,928
2,263,647 2,639,871

The average credit period on purchases is 30 to 90 EENTHEEHRARINZEW

days (31 December 2021: 30 to 90 days). No interest
is charged on the overdue outstanding balances.
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For the six months ended 30 June 2022

BZE0256 308 1E751EA

20. BANK AND OTHER BORROWINGS 20. BITRAMER

30 June 31 December

2022 2021
20224 20214
6A30H 12A31H8
RMB’000 RMB'000
ARBTE ARETR
(unaudited) (audited)
(REER) (s&2=8)
Amount payable within one year ER—FRAFIRER
or demand SIRIE

Secured HiEH 2,665,933 3,118,018
Unsecured i 2,531,979 1,859,497
5,197,912 4,977,515

Amount payable after one year ER—FRINHFIE
Secured P 7,657,339 7,085,409
Unsecured IR 5,053,095 4565377

12,710,434 11,650,786

Certain bank and other borrowings are secured/
guaranteed by the Group's assets which are disclosed
in Note 26 to the financial statements.

During the current reporting period, the Group
(i) obtained new borrowings in the amount of
approximately RMB2,752,358,000 (Six months ended
30 June 2021: RMB3,227,351,000) and (ii) repaid
borrowings of approximately RMB1,233,217,000 (six
months ended 30 June 2021: RMB2,545,965,000).

Management has assessed that there is no breach of
loan covenants as at 30 June 2022.

ETRITREME AR B R
RIEBHENAREEER
BIR/ER

IAREERE - AEE()EF
iR AR2,752,358,000
TL(BZE2021F6A30H LR
EAH - AR¥%3,227,351,000
) R(NVEEEROARE
1,233,217,000 7T (&1 %= 20214F
6A30BELEARER : AR
2,545,965,0007T) ©

EEED A EMN2022F6 830
HIEER EFRE -
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For the six months ended 30 June 2022
EE202F6A3081~EA

21.

22.

SHARE CAPITAL &
Group and Company
FEERTLT
Number of
ordinary shares Amount
LiERBAE &8
RMB'000
ARBTT
(unaudited) (unaudited)
(REEERZ) (RigEz)
Issued and paid up share capital EBTREERS
At 1 January 2021 20211 A1H 2,602,817,726 5,947 420
Share buy-back and cancelled B e Rt (27,152,000) (27,245)
At 31 December 2021 and H2021E12A31B R
30 June 2022 202256308 2,575,665,726 5,920,175

The holders of ordinary shares are entitled to receive
dividends as and when declared by the Company.
All ordinary shares carry one vote per share without
restriction. The ordinary shares have no par value.

Save as disclosed above, neither the Company nor
any of its subsidiaries has purchased or sold any of
the Company's listed securities during the six months
ended 30 June 2022.

DIVIDENDS

A final one-tier tax exempt dividend of S$0.01 per
ordinary share in respect of the financial year ended
31 December 2021 was approved in the annual general
meeting held on 29 April 2022 and paid out on 31
May 2022.

On 5 August 2022, the Board has resolved to
declare an interim dividend of S$0.005 per ordinary
share which is payable on 30 September 2022 to
shareholders who are on the register as at 1 September
2022. This interim dividend has not been recognised
as a liability in this interim financial information. It
will be recognised in shareholders’ equity in the year
ending 31 December 2022.
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EBAR0.01¥7T » Wi 202255
AN BIRA -

R02F8A5H - EERE)

Bk HIR B B A 0,005
T BR2022F9 A30 R R
FTFR02FIATBATIRER
REMZBR - ZFHREL
| AR BT A R HERR
REE - HRNBE0225F12
A1 B AR ER T

7
a °



23. ACQUISITION OF SUBSIDIARIES

There were no acquisition of subsidiary/business in
FY2022.

In April 2021, the Group through its 92.2% owned
subsidiary, Fudan Water Engineering and Technology
Co., Ltd. and its 75% owned subsidiary, SIIC Henan
Investment Co., Ltd. (“SIIC Henan”), acquired 80%
equity interest in Henan Wennuo Environmental
Protection Technology Co., Ltd. (“Henan Wennuo”) for
a purchase consideration of RMB63,982,000. Henan
Wennuo is principally involved in the operation of 1
sludge treatment plant with total design capacity of
300 tonnes/day, and is based in Luohe City, Henan
Province, PRC.

Transaction costs related to the acquisition amounting
to RMB279,000 had been recognised in the
“‘Administrative expenses” line item in the Group’s
profit or loss for the year ended 31 December 2021.

From the date of acquisition, Henan Wennuo
contributed revenue of RMB21,020,000 and net profit
of RMB12,359,000 to the Group. If the combination
had taken place at the beginning of the financial year,
the Group's revenue and profit after tax would have
increased by RMB32,907,000 and RMB15,313,000
respectively. The pro forma information is for
illustrative purposes only and is not necessary an
indication of revenue and profit of the Group that
actually would have been achieved had the acquisition
been completed on 1 January 2021, nor is it intended
to be a projection of future results.

The receivables under service concession
arrangements acquired with a fair value of
RMB49,732,000 had gross contractual amount of
RMB119,074,000.

For the six months ended 30 June 2022

BZE0256 308 1E751EA

23. WFRMEE LR

N2 FUEMBART /%
UL -

RANF4R - AEEFEBE
FER 2% BLR LEBE
BABIREMARARRE
BRSO BRARNELE
RERBRRAR ([AEALE])
WA EERRRMRBRD
a) (A E R ) #80% g -
Wi H B A\ R 63,982,0007C ©
AEEEIENEEE1ER
RETERRI0M / RETR
BRIERR - R B A
BT

KEEBOR IR AARE
279,000 CE R A& E & E 2021
FRANBLFEREM1T
B> 178 B AR -

BUERSRE  AEERRA
SEERUAAR 21,020,000
U ORI A R #612,359,000
T o fii & R B BF B %
i AEERMBARBENE
1% 5 BIAE H0A B #32,907,000 7
R AR®15313,0007T  HE &
HHEHFARE U —ER
RASER2021F1 A1A MK
WBERABCERMEZUAR
ME - B REERREFES
HOTRA

FIMENAABEARE
49,732 000 TR IRFS AT FF IR 2 %2
PR TRAGIEN A NREAR
AEE119,074,0007T ©
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NOTES TO THE CONDENSED INTERIM CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
ARG & MR R

For the six months ended 30 June 2022
EE202F6A3081~EA

23. ACQUISITION OF SUBSIDIARIES (Continued) 23. YrR&PHRE 2 F) ()

Details of the assets acquired, liabilities recognised Bl Ll EEENMNEE
and consideration transferred in respect of the above E - BRABREZHENF
acquisition are as follows:— BT :

Henan Wennuo

A
RMB’000
AR®TT

Consideration transferred BEERE
Cash paid [RENEKA 52,210
Deferred consideration EEHE 1,772
Total Bt 63,982
Fair value of assets acquired and liabilities #Uy & B BIREs2 B9 FR I AE

assumed recognised at the date of BERMENARD

acquisition are as follow: LRREEMT :
Property, plant and equipment ERN TN 5318
Receivables under service concession arrangements  ARFEAF A4S & 20 BEIE [ U IB 49,732
Intangible assets BREE 57,336
Trade and other receivables B 5 REMBERZE 45,720
Prepayments BRRR 295
Cash and cash equivalents RekREEEY 409
Interest in associates i e/ iok = £ 25,259
Financial assets at fair value through profitand loss XA 7 BEF ABRNEREE 6,506
Trade and other payables B 5 REMENFUR (90,454)
Deferred tax liabilities EXFHIBEE (12,004)
Non-controlling interest FEiERR R (17,623)

70,494

Gain from bargain purchase arising KEEENBRERRRS :

from acquisition:
Cash paid [RANEKA 52,210
Deferred consideration RSB 1,772
Less: Net assets acquired B TR EE (70,494)

(6,512)

Net cash outflow arising from acquisition ~ WEEEEMBRETH
Cash consideration paid BERNREHE 52,210
Less: Cash and cash equivalents acquired B TRER SRR EEY (409)
Net cash outflow on acquisitions WEEFRS RN 51,801
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24. DISPOSAL OF A SUBSIDIARY

There were no disposal of subsidiary/business in
FY2022.

In June 2021, the Group through its non-wholly owned
subsidiary, Longjiang Environmental Protection Group
Co., Ltd. disposed the entire 80% equity interest in
Lingbi Chenxin Green Industry Development Co.,
Ltd. (“Lingbi”) for considerations of RMB40,000,000
to a third party. Lingbi is engaged principally in the
business of waste water treatment in the PRC.

The consideration was arrived at after arm’s length
negotiation based on normal commercial terms. At the
end of the reporting period, the Group have received
cash consideration amounting to RMB31,000,000.

Further details of the consideration, and assets and
liabilities disposed of in respect of the disposed
subsidiary during the period ended 31 December 2021
are set out below:

For the six months ended 30 June 2022

BZE0256 308 1E751EA

24, HE—RHELF

N2 FUEMBART /%
BHE -

RANEF6A  AEEFEBE
FEEMBRAREIRREE
BIBERAAHEREERE
REEXERARRR (B
EHO2M0%uRETE=
7 HERAR40,000,000
7T BRI ERFELFTK
BRIEFER -

HEDRBLERBRERED
FEBRER - RREHK -
AR5 B B Y3 A R #31,000,000
TZREHE -

REZ20215F12 A31 A 1EHf
ABALEMBRTNE
HWEEERABNE—FHE
EFmT
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NOTES TO THE CONDENSED INTERIM CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
ARG & MR R

For the six months ended 30 June 2022
EE202F6A3081~EA

24. DISPOSAL OF A SUBSIDIARY (Continued) 24, HE—FMELF ()

Lingbi
BE
RMB’000
N5
Analysis of assets and liahilities over SERFENEERAR
which control was lost a2
Inventories FE 475
Receivables under service concession arrangements  BRFS45 FAS & 22 HE 1A N FEUR U 183,198
Trade and other receivables B 5 R EAMEWEIR 31,945
Prepayments BRERR 25
Cash and cash equivalents RekBReEEY 14
Trade and other payables 25 R E A (55,072)
Bank and other borrowings RITREMER (135,750)
Deferred tax liabilities ELEHBEEE (4,293)
Total identifiable net assets at fair value BRARBETENHE
FEEBH 20,542
Non-controlling interest e (4,108)
16,434
Gain on disposal HElRS
Cash consideration ReHE 31,000
Consideration receivable P (B 9,000
Less: Net assets disposed of B THEEEE (16,434)
23,566
Net cash inflow arising on disposal HEEEMBRRRA
Cash consideration received BB S HE 31,000
Less: Cash and cash equivalents disposed of W THERE RRESEY (14)
30,986

The subsidiary disposed of did not have a significant
contribution to the results and cash flows of the Group

during the period prior to the disposal.
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25. ASSETS CLASSIFIED AS HELD FOR SALE

In December 2021 and January 2022, management
resolved to dispose Shenxian S| Environment
Protection Energy Co., Ltd. (“Shenxian”) and Dazhou
Jiajing Environment Renewable Resource Co., Ltd.
(“Dazhou”). The assets and liabilities attributable
to these subsidiaries, which are expected to be
sold within twelve months, have been classified as
a disposal group held for sale in accordance with
SFRS(I) 5 Non-current Assets Held for Sale and
Discontinued Operations, and are presented separately
in the statement of financial position as at 30 June
2022.

The proceeds of disposal are expected to exceed
the net carrying amount of the relevant assets and
liabilities and, accordingly, no impairment loss
has been recognised on the classification of these
operations held for sale.

For the six months ended 30 June 2022
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5. SEBBFLHENRE

2021512 AF202261 A -
EHERRLEXE LERK
RERARRR (T¥&]) ME
MERRRBEBRERLAF
(TEM])  EEBEEERAE
BHERT_EAREE - RIE
G B R M B S 2 R
FORIFEL ERIHTE B E
RERIUKEERE EDBR
FIEHENHERS  THER
202246 A30 B 0BT Bk &
EEE -

HEFSHOAR KB
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NOTES TO THE CONDENSED INTERIM CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
ARG & MR R

For the six months ended 30 June 2022

BZE222F6 A30H 1L/ E A

25. ASSETS CLASSIFIED AS HELD FOR SALE

(Continued)

The major classes of assets and liabilities comprising

25. SERFHEHENRE (F)

AR BERREHENHER

the disposal groups classified as held for sale are as EMFZEEERBERERDN
follows: T
Group
*5HE
30 June 31 December
2022 2021
20225 20214
6A30H 127318
RMB’000 RMB'000
AR®TT ARETT
(Unaudited) (Audited)
(REERZ) (feE%)
Dazhou Shenxian Shenxian
EM =R B34
Cash and cash equivalents fﬁﬁ&fﬁﬁ%ﬁ% 127,536 655 2,516
Trade and other receivables B9 R EMEWFIR 80,001 205 205
Receivables under service PRI AT & zﬂ#
concession arrangements RN e 532,569 4,480 4338
Prepayments EINES 2,140 - -
Inventories e 1,013 - -
Property, plant & equipment 1% - FiE Rk 61,329 - -
Intangible assets BREE 235,749 - -
Deferred tax assets EERIEEE 3,409 - -
Total assets classified as NEABELED
held for sale BEBE 1,043,836 5,340 7,059
Trade and other payables, and B AR EL
other liabilities directly BEHEZIREN
associated with assets B REMER
classified as held for sale HENREMERE (708,569) (90) (92)
Net assefs of disposal group ~ HEHAKEEFE 335,267 5,250 6,967
The buyer of Dazhou has undertaken Dazhou's EMNEFEBERRR ST
intercompany liabilities and will repay approximately A EEEENYRER
RMB53 million as of the completion date of the HRSER - HARE0S3ME
transaction. The net assets of Dazhou shown above 7T FRETRIEMNBESER

does not include these intercompany liabilities.
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26.

21.

PLEDGE ON ASSETS

The aggregate carrying value of assets pledged by the
Group to secure banking facilities granted by these
banks, leased assets by leasing company and use of
certain operating concession assets are as follows:

For the six months ended 30 June 2022
HEA2F6A30BIEEA

26. HEER
AEERREFRITE THRT
EEEE HERAMMEEE
ERERETRIICEEEM
BERNEENRAELAEN
T

Group

*&H
30 June 31 December
2022 2021
20224 202148
6A30H 127318
RMB’000 RMB'000
ARBTRE ARETR
(unaudited) (audited)
(REEZ) (&%)
Pledged bank deposits BHEMIRITER 167,508 118,371
Property, plant and equipment ME - BERSR 8,693 9,461
Investment in a subsidiary RETBRRIRERE 150,000 150,000
Intangible assets BVEE 1,391,797 1,355,517
Right-of-use assets FREEE 729 788
Trade receivables Z S EIE 98,993 226,998

Receivables under service PR E LA T

concession arrangements JEY FIR 13,934,992 14,251,504
15,752,712 16,112,639

FAIR VALUE MEASUREMENT OF FINANCIAL
INSTRUMENTS

Except as detailed in the following tables below, the
directors of the Company consider that the carrying
amounts of all other financial assets and financial
liabilities that are recorded at amortised cost in the
consolidated financial statements to approximate
their fair value, due to their short-term nature, that
they are floating rate instruments that are re-priced
to market interest rates on or near the end of the
reporting period, or the discount rate used to amortise
the instruments approximates the prevailing market
interest rates.

21. ERMTIANXAREHE

BTRFHBEN  KFATE

L R N
FRERAATIEN S UARE
RAMAENEAEEL AL
[BEIEE - RRARBEAY
T AERREEKL R
£ RO B IR SR
SHHETE - AARBYE
BT AHFRERRGEH
EIRE -
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NOTES TO THE CONDENSED INTERIM CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
ARG & MR R

For the six months ended 30 June 2022
EE202F6A3081~EA

27. FAIR VALUE MEASUREMENT OF FINANCIAL 27. @M IAMAAEERHE

INSTRUMENTS (Continued) (#)
(i) Fair value of financial assets that are measured () eMEELABREDNE
at fair value on a recurring basis BRENRERHELOAE
-
Fair value Value technique Significant
Financial assets Fair value hierarchy and key inﬁuts unobservable input
B Hid EXTUHE
SREE NRARE LRAEERER EERABE BARE
30 June 31 December
2022 201

WRE ME
6A30H 12A318
RMB'000 RB000

ARBIT  ARETR
(unaudiled)) (audited)
E

(REEG (&%7)
Financial assets at
FUTOCI
BORREGARMH
REHANSRHEE
Listed equity security 13,983 13691 Level 1 (uoted pricg inan Not applicable
N  active marke! -
FiRAE £ REETSRE  TEA
Unlisted equty security 13,400 13400 Level 3 Market approach Discount for lack of
marketability, determined by
reference to the share price
of listed entities in similar
_ ) industries
kLHRASE 5= gk BAZE)TE I TER
REEEEEEN SR
BUOBERA TR
Financial assets at FVTPL
BOAREHARS
HEMEE
Listed equity security 2,113 2601 Level1 Quoted price in an Not applicable
N  acive market -
FIRAES £ RERTHHE  TER
Put option of unlisted 6,506 6,506 Level 3 Market approach Discount for lack of
equity security marketability, determined by
reference to the share price
0flisted entities in similar
. . . L~
S LHBARSY e Ry BAZEYE HER
B0t BEEETEET SR
BUHERL TR
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27. FAIR VALUE MEASUREMENT OF FINANCIAL

For the six months ended 30 June 2022

BZE0256 308 1E751EA

21, EMIAMAARRENE

INSTRUMENTS (Continued) (#)

(ii) Fair value of the Group’s financial assets and (i) FREXRZFEEHER
financial liabilities that are not measured at fair DaREEHELRR
value on a recurring basis and whose carrying HELEFARABEENS
amounts are not reasonable approximation of BREMEZESHMEER
fair value CHMARNAREE

30 June 2022 31 December 2021
2022%6A 308 X1%5128318
Carrying Fair Carmying Fair
amount value amount value
FEE QARRE FEE 2AnEE
RIB’000 RVB’000 RMB000 RMB000
ARBTT AERBTRT ARETT ARETR
(unaudited)  (unaudited) (audited) (audited)
(REEY) (KEBH) (T8  (E=R)
Financial assets tMEE
Receivables under service BB EEREET
concession arrangements® el g 17,662,675 18,438,522 17,943 313 18,631,768

Financial liahilities SMAR

Bank and other borrowings: FITREMER :

 Figed rate borrowings? — EafEHe (3,759,42) (3,652,074) (3457803  (3341343)

Other non-current liabiliies® Ao 3ERENA BV (38,495) (30,867) (38,495) (30,755)

The fair values of receivables under service concession
arrangements, bank and other borrowings and other
non-current liabilities as disclosed in the table above
are classified under level 3 of the fair value hierarchy
and the fair values are estimated by discounting
expected future cash flows at prevailing interest rate or
borrowings rate as at the end of the reporting period.

There was no transfer amongst Levels 1, 2 and 3 in
both periods.

b ERARBORBEFE
ERHFETERR R
TREMERARAMIE
RBEENLLEEDHE
RRAABEEBRFE=H
ARBERREHRES
FREARRRERERE
TTRIR AR R -

RREREAE R E-R
RE=R ML EEE -
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NOTES TO THE CONDENSED INTERIM CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

ARG & MR R

For the six months ended 30 June 2022
EE202F6A3081~EA

28. RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS 28.

In addition to the related party information disclosed
elsewhere in the financial statements, the Group had
the following significant related party transactions
which were carried out in the normal course of
business as agreed between the parties during the
financial year:

ABAEX %

BRI AT SRR E i 73 P

BROBB AR

REER

PBFEBATEETONZEE
MR —BREBRRTETNE

KRBT RS :

Six months ended 30 June

BE6H30HL < MEA
2022 2021
20225 20214
RMB’000 RMB'000
AERBTRE AR%TxR
Related party Nature of transactions (unaudited) (unaudited)
)bl XANE (RiE®®)  (CResEnr)
Wholly-owned subsidiaries of the Interest expenses
company's intermediate holding
company
AREHNERAANZ2E FEMX
o= 26,128 55,920
Wholly-owned subsidiaries of the Subscription of new shares
company’'s intermediate holding 0n a pro-rata basis
company according to the existing
shareholdings of Longjiang
AREHNMERDANZE RBETRAFRL
o=V R BIREE R AR () 81,563 -
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28.

29.

30.

RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS (Continued)

Compensation of Directors and key management
personnel

For the six months ended 30 June 2022
HEA2F6A30BIEEA

28. MBARS (&)

ESRIREERARTH

Six months ended 30 June

#BE6ANHLKER
2022 2021
20224 2021
RMB’000 RMB'000
AR®BTRE ARETR
(unaudited) (unaudited)
(REEFE) (REER)
Wages, salaries and bonus I& - FHekita 25,991 20,696
Defined benefit contributions FRERMMET 2,068 1911
Others Hith 602 316
CAPITAL COMMITMENTS 20. RERIR
30 June 31 December
2022 2021
20225 20214
6A30H 12A31H
RMB’000 RMB'000
ARBTT ARETR
(unaudited) (audited)
(REEZ) (fEE%)
Capital expenditure contracted for but BRI TIEE MERT4
not provided in the consolidated BREG S HBEE
financial statements in respect of NEENERRY
— Additions in construction-in-progress ~ — 1 ANER ARAS 5 F
relating to service concession RERHBR
arrangement EETR 1,384,471 1,501,027
CONTINGENT LIABILITIES 30. BHEAR

As at 30 June 2022 and 31 December 2021, the Group
has no material contingent liabilities.

1202246 A30 A % 2021412
AR AEEYEENIA

BfE-
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NOTES TO THE CONDENSED INTERIM CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
ARG & MR R

For the six months ended 30 June 2022
EE202F6A3081~EA

31. SUBSEQUENT EVENTS 3. BEER

On 6 July 2022, the Group had entered into the
Sale and Purchase Agreement with the purchaser
to sell its 100% equity interest in Dazhou Jiajing
Environment Renewable Resource Co., Ltd. through
its wholly owned subsidiary, Hongkong Nany New
Energy (Dazhou) Limited. The related industrial and
commercial registration of the equity transfer was
completed on 2 August 2022.

Subsequent to the end of the reporting period, the
Board has resolved to declare an interim dividend of
S$0.005 per ordinary share be paid to shareholders.
This interim dividend has not been included as a
liability in this interim financial information. The total
estimated interim dividend to be paid is S$12.88
million (approximately RMBG63.16 million).
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